
vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COTJNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND IUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case TPe: 11

John RRR Doe, EXPERT INTERROGATORMS

Plaintiff,

Ttre A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis and St. Leo's Church in
Highland Park, Minnesota,

Defendants Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorneys, Daniel A. Haws,

1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cúæ Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 and Thomas B.
rùy'ieser, Suiæ 2200, North Central Life Tower, 445 Minnesota SEeet, St. Paul,

Minnesota 55101

you \MLL PLEASE.TAKENOTICE that thePlaintiff in the above mattef requests that

you answer, pursuant to Rule 33 of the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, the following

interrogatories:

1. State whether or not you intend to call any witnesses as experts in the trial of the

case.

2. If your answer to the foregoing Interrogatory is in the affrrmative:

a. Provide the name, age, address and position of employment of each expert;

b. Describe in detail the qualification of each expert wittr particular reference to the

issues about which said expert may be called to testify at the trial of this action;

Describe in detail the subject matter on which each expert may be expected to

æstify;

State in detail the substance of atl facts upon which each expert may be expected

to testify;

c.

d.
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h.

State in detail the contents of all opinions which each expert may be expected to

testify;

state in detail a summary of the grounds for each opinion listed in your_ answ€r

to tuUp4t ,,en above, anã søte in detail the substance of all facts upon which the

opinions are based.

publisher any document you claim to

may rely at trial in rendering his or
ents you intend to call to the attention

of any other expert witness upon cross-examination. Also identify precisely tttg

e*acilrngoage èontained in such document that you claim admissible to be read

into evidence.

Identify all civil cases in which any of the expert witnesses whom you have

namedîave testified, including discovery depositions. For each identify the name

of the case, venue, whether the expert æstified for plaintiff or defendant and the

attorney for plaintiff and defendant.

REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. #2057
Mark A. tilendorf , #L73484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

(6t2) 227-9e90
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vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COI.JRT

COIJNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JI]DICIAL DISTRICT
Case lYPe: 11

John RRR Doe' REQUEST FOR PRODUCTTON
OF DOCI]ME¡{TS

Plaintiff,

The A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis and St. Leo's Church in
Highlând Park, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO Defendant A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorneys, Daniel A. Haws,

1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cúú steet, st. Paul, Minnesota 55101 and Thomas B.
'Wieser, Suite 2200, North Central Life Tower, 445 Minnesota SEeet, St' Paul,

Minnesota 55101

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Piaintiff requires Defendant to produce for inspection and

copying the following documents within thirty (30) days at the offices of Reinhardt a¡d

Anderson, E-1400 Fi¡st National Bank Building, 332 Minnesota Street, St. Paul, Minnesota

55101, or at such other time and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel'

This request for production of documents is to be deemed continuing. If you, your

counsel, or anyone representing your interests obtains any documents or takes any statements

within the scope of this document tequest at any time prior to the frnal entry of judgment in this

action, you are hereby requested and directed to furnish those documents or statements Ûo tt¡e

undersigned attorneys.
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DEFIN]TIONS

,'DgçgEø¡" means any written, printed, typed, recorded, or graphic matter, however

produced, reproduced, or stored, including, but not limited to, correspondence,

memoranda, telegraphs, reports, microficbe, microfilm, date stored on magnetic tape or

disc, booþets, pamphlets, manuals, printouts, flyers, handouts, files, distributions,

calendars, notes, minutes, summades, phone messages' photographs, charts, graphS,

diaries, contracts, agre€ments, notices, drawings, sketches, designs, newsletters, letters,

statements, resumes, or transcripts, in the possession of, under the control of, or known

to exist by you, any member of your familY, ot your present or former agents,

employees, onployers, representatives, or attorneys, and all drafts and copies thereof,

by whatever means made.

"Sgxgd-lgigçe4fut" means any "sexu¡l coniact" or "sexual penetration", as those terms

are defined in Minn. Stat. $ 609.341, with an individual under the age of 18, or any

communication with a person under the age of 18 which is implicitly or explicitly
suggestive of future "sexual contact' or nsexual penetration," or any attempted "sexual

contact" or "sexual penetration."

"Defendant". "you" or "your" refers to this answering Defendant and its agents, servants

and employees.

IDEIYTIFICATION OF PRTVILEGED DOCTJMEI{TS

If any document requested below is claimed by you to be privileged, for each document

please state the ground upon which such privilege is claimed and identify the document by

specifying:

1. the type of document (e.g., letter, memorandum, photograph);

2. the date(s) it was created;

3. its title, if any;

4. its originator(s) or creator(s);

5. its addressee(s), if any;

6. its present location;

7. the person(s) having possession, custody or control of it or knowing of its

existence.
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IDEI{TIFICATION OF DESIR.OYED DOCI.]MEIITS

If any document requested herein has been destroyed, erased, or otherwise discarded,

please identify that document in the same manner as you have been requested to identify

documents that you claim are privileged, to the extent that such identífication is possible.

REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTTON OF DOCT ME¡{TS

1. Attach copies of all documents identifred or referred to in your Answers to

PlaintifPs Inûerrogatories.

2. All documents pertaining in any manner to the reporting or investigation of sexr¡al

misconduct or allegep sexual misconduct by Father Thomas Stitts.

3. AII documents pertaining in any manner to allegations of sexual misconduct

committed by Father Thomas Stitts before, during or after ttre events which comprise the subject

matter of this action, or any correspondence with any of the alleged victims, including the

Plai¡tiff, or his fanrily members.

4, All documents which reflect Plaintiff s involvement with the Defendant including,

but not limited to, certificates of baptism, certificates of confirmation, records of involvement

in youth groups, altar servers, lectors, and eucharistic minisærs; letters of recommendation by

the Defendant and its representatives; documents provided by Plaintiff Pursuant to applications

for acceptance in any education or other program; and funds provided by the Defendant to assist

Plaintiff in any education or other program attended by him or any other documents in any file

or files of the Plaintiff maintained by Defendant.

5. All documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defendant or its representatives and Plaintiff.

6. All documents concerning coilespondence to or from Plaintiff.
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7. All documents concerning correspondence to or from Father Thomas Stitts.

8. All documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defendant and its representatives and Father Thomas Stitts relating to Stitt's interactions with

Plaintiff.

9. All documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defendant and its representatives and any other person or entity relating to Father Thomas

Stitts's sexual contact with Plaintiff or Father Stitt's sexual contact with any other person within

the A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis.

10. The priest file and related documents for Father Thomas Stitts.

11, The personnel board file and related documents for Father Thomas Stitts.

12, Any file or related documents relating to Father Thomas Stitts which are

separately maintained in the files of the Defendant.

13. Any other document, m¿i¡ltai¡red by Defendant which refers specifrcally to Father

Thomas Stitts, including but not limited to minutes of the meetings of the Priest Personnel

Board, Priests Senate, Board of Consultors, or any other advising body to the Bishop.

14. All documents or policies which describe or reflect any evidence of liability

insu¡ance procured or sought by the Defendant to cover negligence or tort claims.

15. All documents which reflect the Defendant's policies and procædures pertaining

to reports, allegations, and suspicions of sexual misconduct which were in effect during the

period of time covering the allegations of this lawsuit.

16. All documents setting forth ttre terms of the relationship between the Defendant and

Father Thomas Stitts including, but not limited to: employment contracts of agreements;

disciplinary procedures; work or duty hours requirements; duties and responsibilities of a
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priest; urd duties and responsibilities of the Defendant to a priest.

t7. All documents setting forth the qualifications for and the procedures necessary to

qualify for the priesthood with the Defendant.

18. All documents indicating training and/or education that was proviaø to Father

Thomas Stitts by the Defenda¡rt regarding theprocedures for counseling and working with youth.

19. Any writæn documentation of rules, regulations or guidelines established by the

Defendant regarding social contact between priests and youth associated with or served by the

Defendant.

20. Any written documentation regarding the procedures the Defendant utilizes to

supervise and/or review the performance of priests serving within Defendant.

2L. Any and all w¡itæn documentation of the Defendant's supervision and/or reviews

of the performance of Father Thomas Stitts.

22. Any written documentation evidencing Father Thomas Stitts's application for

priesthood a¡d his application to become a priest serving with the Archdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis.

23., Any written documentation evidencing the changes of position, duties, ol

responsibilities of Father Thomas Stitts while he was a priest serving with the Defendant and any

written documentation of the reason for such changes.

Dated: REINIIARDT AND A}TDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. Anderson, #2057
Ma¡k A. V/endorf , #t73484
David S. Burleson, #2t5776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-99e0

ARCH-01025'1



vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COI]RT

COI]NTY OF RAMSEY SECOND ruDICIAL DISTRICT
Case TPe: 11

John RRR Doe, REQTTEST FoR PRODUCTTON
OF STATEIVITT{IS

Plaintiff

Ttre Archdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis and St. Leo's Church in
Highland Park, Minnesota,

Defendants Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorneys, Daniel A. Haws,

1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cedar Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 and Thomas B.

lVieser, Suite 2200, North Central Life Tower, M5 Minnesota Street, St. Paul,

Minnesoa 55101

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the Min¡esota Rules of Civit Procedure, you

are requested to furnish and provide to the undersigned copies of statements by parties or non-

pa¡ties in your possession or under you conüol.

For this pu{pose of this request, a statement is a written statement signed or otherwise

approved by the person making it, or a stenographic, mechanical, electrical, or other recording;

or a transcription thereof, which is a substantially verbatim recital of an oral statÊment by the

person making it and contemporaneously recorded.

REINHARDT AND ANDERSONDated: ß

Cr1--
By: Jeffrey R. Anderson, #2057
Mark A. Wendorf , #t73484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First National Bank B1dg.

332 Minnesota Steet
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

(612) 227-9990
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COT]NTY OF RAMSEY

DISTRICT COIJRT

SECOITD JIJDICIAL DISTRICT
Case TlPe: 11

vs.

Iohn RRR Doe, INTERROGAÎORIES

Plaintiff,

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis urd St. Leo's Church in
Highlurd Park, Minnesota,

Defendans. Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapotis and its attorneys, Daniel A. Ilaws,

1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cúar Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 and Ttromas B.

V/ieæJ, Suiæ 2200, North Cenhal Life Tower, 445 Minnesota SEeet, St. Paul,

Minnesota 55101

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Plaintiff demands sepârate and complete ansu,ers under

oath to each of these interrogatories within thirty (30) days of service as prescribed by the

Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure. These interrogatories are deemed to be continuing and

should the answers be modiñed, amended or changed or additional witnesses obtained, it is

demanded that you so advise Plaintiff and the undersigned attorneys.

DET'INTIIONS

Identify means to state fully the persons name, present or last known resident address,

preseni or læt known position or business affiliation, employment address, business and

residence telephone number.

Describe means to state fully and with particularity including but not timited to stating

each date, fact, event, occurrence and identifying each and every individual or document

that related to of can testify to said occurence or allegation.

I
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fn "vou" or " vrìlrr" refers to this answering Defendant and its agents, servants

and employees.

'!eÃ!El-Eßi$Ond!¡gt" means any 'sexual contad" or nsexual penetration', as those terms

.tr ¿ennø in Minn. Stat. $609.341, with an individual under the age of-18 or any

communication wittr such person which is implicitly or explicitly suggestive of future

"sexual contact' or nsextul penetrationn, or any attempted "sexual contactn or 'sexual
penetration. n

INTERROGATORIES

Identify who is answering these Interrogatories.

Did Defendant havo in effect a liability insurar¡ce policy or policies providing coverage

for any of the damages claimed by the Plaintiff in this action? If so, please provide the

following:

The named insured in this policy;
The policy number;
The name, address and phone number of the company extendhg cover¿Ìge;

Tbe policy limits;
The effective dates of each Policy of insurance;

If coverage under this policy is being denied or, if legal defense is being provided

undera reservation of righæ, identif, all policy clauses identif¡ed by the insu¡ance

company as the basis for the denial of coverage or the reservation of rights.

Attach a copy of each and every insurance policy identified in this interrogatory

together with all decla¡ation pages and amendatory endorsements applicable

during the period of time of the alleged sexual abuse.

State whether the insu¡ance company identified in your Answer to Interrogatory No. 2
has indicated that the¡e are policy exclusions precluding or limiting coverage for the acts

which a¡e the basis fo¡ this Complaínt? If so, describe these poticy exclusion(s).

Identífy any person who you contend has knowledge or claims to have knowledge of æty

facts relating to the incidents which a¡e the subject matter of this litigation.

Have you, your agents, investigators or attorneys contacted or spoken to any of the

persons named in the answers to the preceding interrogatory? If so, separately identify
each such person.

As to all persons whose names are set forth in your responses to the preceding

inærrogatories have you, your agents, investigators or attorneys or anyone acting on your

behalf, obtained statements of any kind, whether written, stenographic, recorded,

reported, or otherwise, from any persons identified in the above interrogatories.

a.
b.
c
d.
e.

f.

o¡t

3.

4

5

6.

2
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8.

10.

11

T2

If your response to interrogatory No. 6 is in the affirmative, please state separat€ly for
each such person, the following:

a. Identify that Person;
b. Date on which the strtement was taken; æd
c. Identify the person who took the statement.

Have you, your agents, investigators, or attorneys or anyone acting on your behalf,

obøined ury tcinA 
-of 

written, stenographic, recorded, reported, oral, or other qpe of
statements from the Plaintiff? If so, please state for each such statement:

a.. TTre daæ on which the statement wæ taken; and

b. Identify the perrcn who took the statement.

Have you, your agents, investigators, or attorneys or anyone acting on your behalf'

Oestoyed any documents which reflect any discussions or communications relating to
Father Thomas Stitts's sexual contact with Plaintiff or Father Thomas Stitts's sexual

contact with any other person within the Archdiocese of St. Paul urd Minneapolis or

destroyed any document, notes, or memoranda which contains information about such

sexual contact pursuant to Can. 489 $2 of the Code of Canon l.aw? If so, please staæ

for each such document:

a. Identify the document;
b. Identify the contents of the document;
c. Identify the person who drafted the document;

d. Identify who the document was addressed to;

Do you know of any legal action or insurance cleims brought by Plaintiff prior to the

institution of this lawsuit? If so, please furnish all information you possess in this

regard, including dates, nature of the claims and finat disposition of any claims made.

Has the Defendant, or thei¡ agents, attorneys or employees at any time received any

medical report, oral or written, x-ray report, hoqpital records or writings of any kind

from any me¿ical practitioners, psychiatrists, psychologists, or hospitals regarding the

medical, physical, mental or emotional condition of Plaintiff John RRR Doe before,

during or- aiær the occurrences which are the subject matter of this litigation? If so,

please provide the name and address of the person(s), clinic, hospitals or other

instítutions from which the information was oríginally received by Defendant or his

representatives,

Does Defendant have larowledge of any written or o¡al rePort, or any statement,

memorandum, recording or other forrn of testimony, from the Plaintiff, signed or

unsigned, conceming this cause of action? If so, please describe that information in

detail. If said information is in a written or recorded form, please attach a coPy of said

3
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documented informatiOn to your answers to these inærrogatories.

13. Describe each and every report or statement made by you to anyone regarding the facs

of the incidents which a¡e the subject matter of this litigation or any events leading up

to the occurrence of said incidents or any events occurring immediately thereafter. As

to each, please provide the followingi '

a. The type of the report or statement, whether written, oral, recorded, reported or
otherwise;

b. The date of said statement and by whom it wæ made;

c. The name, address and employer of the custodian of any pennanent form of said

statement;
d. If you are making a claim of privilege with regard to any of said statements or

rePorts, please state the basis of said privilege; and

e. Attach copies of each document identified in this inærrogatory.

14. Does Defenda¡rt have knowledge of any facts or allegations made against Father Thomas

Stitts for sexual misconduct or attempted sexual misconduct with ury individual,
including the Plaintiff, before, during or after the incidents which are the subject matter

of this action? If so, please state separately for each claim:

a. Identify all persons who informed Defendant of these allegations;

b. The name, present address and present age of each individual involved in the

sexual misconduct;
c. The dates the sexual misconduct was Pu{ported to have occurred;

d. The nature of the act or acts of sexual misconduct Father Thomas Stitæ was

purported to have committed;
e. if crimin¿ charges or civil damage claims resulted from this sexual misconduct,

identify the parties to this action, the court in which the action was venued, the

cor¡rt file number ar¡d the ultimaæ disposition of the action;

f . The date Defendant bec¿me aware of these allegations, identifying the particular

agent or agents of Defendant who became aware of these allegations;

g. Identífy and describe any letter, document, memorandum, report or other tangible

evidenê rehting in any manner to Defendant's knowledge of prior sexual

misconduct committed by Father Thomas Stitts;

h. Attach copies of alt tangible evidence identified in your answer to interrogatory

l4(e);
i. If Fáther Thomas Stitts admitted the allegations of sexual misconduct, provide the

date of and substance of the admission and identify eaph and every one of
Defendant's agents who became aware of the admission;

j. Describe any disciptinary or preventâtive actions Defendant took in responæ to

knowledge of this sexual misconduct;

4
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16.

T7

Does Defendant have Inowledge of any psychiaric, psychological or other therapy or
counseling which Father Thomas Stitts has undergone either before, during or after the

incidents wffich are the subject matter of this action. If so, provide the following:

^. 
Identify the person(s) who counseled or provided therapy for Father Thomas

Stitts;
b. The dates of ttris therapy or counseling;
c. Did Defendant's agent, servant or employee di¡ect or suggest that Father Thomæ

Stits undergo this ttrerapy or counseling. If so, please identify said agent,

servant or employee of Defendant, the subject matter of the communication(s)

with Father Thomas Stitts and the date(s) of these communications;
d. Describe any and all documents in Defendant's possession relating in any way to

this therapy or counseling;
e. Attach to these interrogatory answers any reports, records, memorandum or other

tangible documents relating in any way to ttris therapy or counseling.

Describe the employment relationship between you and Father Thomas Sdns including

but not limited to the following:

a. Describe the ci¡cumstânces surrounding Father Thomas Stitts's initial association

with Defendant;
b. The method by which Fattrer Thomas Stitts was compensatrd for services he

supplied to Defendant, including the nature, source and frequency of this

compensation;
c. List ttre specific duties and responsibilities of Father Thomas Stitts during his

employment association with Defendant;
d. List the instrumentelities required by Father Thomas Stitts to perform these duties

and identify the person or orgarization which supplied these instrumentalities to

Father Thomas Stitts;
e. List the name(s) of Father Thomas Stitts's supenisor(s) during his association

with the Defendant;
f. Staæ the daæ Father Thomas Stitts association with the Defendant was terminated

and the reason for termination of this association.

E. List each assignment given to Father Thomas Stitts and set forth the years Father

Thomas Stitts ærved in each position and his title and duties.

Describe the Defendant's policies and/or procedures regarding the duties and obligations

of priests, bishops, and others sewing within the structure of ttre Archdiocese of St. Paul

aná Minneapolis pertaining to reports, allegations, and suqpicions of sexual misconduct

which were in effect during the period of time covering the allegations of this lawsuit.

5
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18. Describe each and every allegation of sexual misconduct made against any Roman

Catholic priest sewing within The Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis that wæ

made known to any ofñcial of Defendant prior to urd/or during the period of time

covering the sexual niisconduct alleged in this case.

19. Desc¡ibe each and every allegation of sexual misconduct made against any Roman

Catholic priest serving within The A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis that was

made known to any official of Defendant after the sexual misconduct alleged in this case.

Dated: AI{D AI{DERSON

By: Jeffrey R. n057
Mark A. 'Wendorf , #L73484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 Fi¡st Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesoa Sreet
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

6
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COT,IRT

COIJNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND IUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case T¡pe: 11

John RRR Doe, EXPER,T INTERROGATORIES

Plaintiff

vs.

The A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis a¡rd St. Leo's Church in
Highland Park, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorneys, Daniel A. Haws,

1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cúar Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 and ftomas B.

Wieser, Suite 2200, North Central Life Tower, 445 Minnesota Street, St. Paul,

Minnesota 55101

you luLL PLEASE,TAKE NOTICE that rhe Plaintiff in the above matter requests that

you answer, pursuant to Rule 33 of the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, the following

interrogatories:

1. Staæ whether or not you inænd to call any witnesses as experts in the trial of the

case.

2, If your answer to the foregoing Intenogatory is in the affrrmative:

a. Provide the name, age, address and position of employment of each expert;

b. Describe in detail the qualiñcation of each expert wittr particular reference to the

issues about which said expert may be called to testify at the trial of this action;

c. Describe in detail the subject matter on which each expert may be expected to

æstifY;

d. State in detail the substa¡ce of all facts upon which each expert may be expected

to testifY;
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e.

f.

State in detail the contents of all opinions which each expert may be expected to
æstify;

State in detail a summary of the grounds for each opinion tisted in your answer
to subpart "en above, and state in detail the substance of all facts upon which the
opinions are based.

Identifl by author, title, copyright date and publisher any document you claim to
be leamed Eeatise upon which your expert may rely at tdal in rendering his or
her opinion. Identify separately any documents you intend to c¿ll to the attention
of any other expert witness ulþn cross-examination. Also identify precisely the
exact language contained in such document tbat you claim admissible to be read

into evidence.

Identífy all civil cases in which any of the expert wihesses whom you have
named have testified, including discovery depositions. For each identify the name

of the case, venue, whether the expert testified for plaintiff or defendant and the
atûorney for plaintiff and defendant.

REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. #2057
Ma¡k A. Wendorf, #173484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(6t2) 227-9990

(t
Þ

h
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COI.JRT

COTINTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JIJDICIAL DISTRICT
Case T¡'Pe: 11

Iohn RRR Doe, REQTTEST FOR PRODUCTION
OF DOCI MEI.ITS

Plaintiff

vs.

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis and St. Leo's Church in
Highland Park, Minnesota,

Defendants Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorneys, Daniel A. Haws,

1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cedar Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 and Thomas B.

Wieser, Suite 2200, North Cennal Life Tower, MS Minnesota SEeet, St. Paul,

Minnesota 55101

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Plaintiff requires Defendant to produce for inspection and

copying the following documents within thirty (30) days at the offices of Reinha¡dt and

Anderson, Þ1400 Fi¡st National Bank Building, 332 Minnesota Street, St. Paul, Minnesota

55101, or at such other time and place as may be muhrally agreed upon by counsel.

This request for production of documents is to be deemed continuing. If you, your

counsel, of anyone representing your interests obtains any documents or takes uty statements

within the scope of this document request at any time prior to the final enry of judgment in this

action, you are hereby requested and directed to furnish those documents or statements to the

undersigned attorneys.
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DEFINMONS

"DOçprngE1' means any written, printed, qaPed, recorded, or graphic matter, however
produced, reproduced, or stored, including, but not limited to, correspondence,

memoranda, telegraphs, reports, microfiche, microfilm, date stored on magnetic tape or
disc, booklets, pamphlets, manuals, printouts, flyers, handouts, files, di¡tributions,
calendars, notes, minutes, summaries, phone messages, photographs, charts, graphs,

diaries, contracts, agreements, notices, drawings, sketches, designs, newsletters, letters,

statements, resumes, or transcripts, in the possession of, under the cont¡ol of, or known

to exist by you, any member of your familY, of your present or former agents,

employees, employers, representatives, or attorneys, and alt drafts and copies thereof,

by whatever means made.

"SgXUd-U[iSCAgdUgt" meâns any "sexual contactr or nsexual penetration", as those terms
are defined in Minn. Stat. $ 609.341, with an individual under the age of 18, or any
communication with a person under the age of 18 which is implicitly or explicitly
suggestive of future "sexual contactn or 'sexual penetation," or any anempted "sexual
contact" or "sexual penetration."

"Defendant". "vou" or "vour" rgfers to this answering Defenda¡¡t and its agents, servants

and employees.

IDEI{TIFTCATION OF PRTYILEGED DOCT]ME¡TTS

If any document requested below is claimed by you to be privileged, for each document

please state the ground upon which such privilege is claimed and identify the document by

specifying:

1. the type of document (e.9., letter, memorandum, photograph);

2. the date(s) it was created;

3. its title, if any;

4, its originator(s) or creator(s);

5. its addressee(s), if any;

6, its present locatíon;

7. the person(s) having possession, custody or control of it or knowing of its

existence.
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IDENTTIFICATION OF DESTR,OYED DOCIJME¡{TS

If any document requested herein has been destroyed, erased, or otherwise discarded,

please identiff that document in the same manner as you have been requested !o identify

documents that you claim are privileged, to the exænt that such identification is possible.

nroursrs FoR PRoDUcrroN oF DocuMEl{Ts

l. Attach copies of all documents identified or referred to in your Answers to

Plaintiff s Interrogatories.

2. All documents pertaining in any manner to the reporting or investigation of sexrul

misconduct or alleg$ sexual misconduct by Father Thomas Stitts.

3. All documents pertaining in any manner to allegations of sexual misconduct

committed by Father Thomas Stins before, during or after the events which comprise the subject

matter of this action, or any correspondence with any of the alleged victíms, including the

Plaintifl or his family members.

4. All documents which reflect Plaintiff s involvement wittr the Defendant including,

but not limited to, certificates of baptism, certificates of confirmation, records of involvement

in youth groups, altar servers, lectors, and eucharistic ministers; letters of recommendation by

the Defendant and its representatives; documents provided by Plaintiff pursuant to applications

for acceptance in any education or other program; and funds provided by the Defendant to assist

Plaintiff in any education or other program attended by him or any other documents in any ñle

or files of the Plaintiff maintained by Defendant.

5. All documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defendant or its representatives and Plaintiff.

6. All documents concerning conespondence to or from Plaintiff.

ARCH-011034



¿

7. All documents concerning correspondence to or from Father Thomas Stitts.

8. All documents which reflect any dircussions or communications benveen the

Defendar¡t and its representatives and Father 1Ïomas Stiüs relating to Stitt's interactions with

Plaintiff.

9. All documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defendant and its representatives and any other person or entity relating to Father Thomas

Stitts's sexual contact with Plaintiff or Father Stitt's sexual contact with any other person within

the Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis.

10. The priest file and related documents for Father Thomas Stitts.

11. The personnel boa¡d file and related documents for Father Thomas Stitts.

12. Any file or related documents relating to Father Thomas Stitts which âre

separately maintained in the files of the Defendant.

13, Any other document, maintained by Defendant which refers specifically to Father

Thomas Stitts, including but not limited to minutes of the meetings of the Priest Personnel

Board, Priests Senate, Board of Consultors, or any other advising body to the Bishop.

14. All documents or policies which describe or reflect any evidence of liability

insurance procured or sought by the Defendant to cover negligence or tort claims.

15. All documents which reflect the Defendant's policies and procedures pertaining

to reports, allegations, and suspicions of sexual misconduct which were in effect during the

period of time covering the allegations of this lawsuit.

16. All documents setting forth the terms of the relationship between the Defendant and

Father Thomas Stitts including, but not limited to: employment contracts or agreements;

disciplinary procedures; work or duty hours requirements; duties and responsibilities of a
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priest; and duties and responsibilities of the Defendant !o a priest.

L7. All documents setting fortt¡ the qualifications for and the procedures necessary to

qualify for the priesthood with the Defenda¡t.

18. All documents indic¿ting training andlor education that was proviOø to Father

Thomas Stitts by the Defendant regarding the procedures for counseling and working with youth.

19. Any writÞn documentation of rules, regulations or guidelines established by the

Defendant regarding social contact between priests and youth associated with or served by the

Defendant.

20. Any written documentation regarding tt¡e procedures the Defendant utilizes to

supervise and/or review the performance of priests serving within Defendant.

21. Any and all written documentation of the Defendant's supervision and/or reviews

of the performance of Father Thomas Stitts.

22, Any written documentation evidencing Father Thomas Stitts's application for

priesthood and his application to become a priest serving with the Archdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis.

23, Any written documentation evidencing the changes of position, duties, or

responsibilities of Father Thomas Stiß while he was a priest serving with the Defendant and any

written documentation of the reason for such changes.

Dated: REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. Anderson, #2057
Mark A. V/endorf , #173484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990
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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COI]NTY OF RAMSEY SECOND ruDICIAL DIS]RICT
Case T¡pe: 1l

John RRR Doe, REQIJEST FOR PRODUCTION
OF STATH\,TE}{TS

Plaintiff,

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis and St. Leo's Church in
Highland Park, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO: Defendant A¡chdiocese of St. Paul urd Minneapolis and its attorneys, Daniel A. Haws,
1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cedrar SEeet, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 and Thomæ B.
Wieser, Suiæ 2200, North Central Life Tower, MS Minnesota Street, St. Paul,
Minnesota 55101

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, you

are requested to furnish and provide to the undersigned copies of statements by parties or non-

parties in your possession or under you control.

For this purpose of this request, a statement is a written statement signed or otherwiæ

approved by the person making it, or a stenographic, mechanical, electrical, or other recording;

or a Eanscription thereof, which is a substantially verbatim recital of an oral statement by the

person making it and contemporaneously recorded.

Dated: ß REINHARD'T AND ANDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. Anderson, #2057
Mark A. lVendorf, #173484
David S. Burleson, f215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First National Bank Bldg.
332lv[nnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990
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VS

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOI.{D JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case TYPe: 11

John SSS Doe, REQTJEST FOR PRODUCTION
OF DOCUMEI.TTS

Plaintiff

The A¡chdiocese of St. Paui and
Minneapolis, St. Fli?abeth Ann Seaton

Church, f/lc/a Gua¡dian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defenda¡ts. Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, James T. Martin,
7600 Pa¡klawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

pLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Piaintìff requires Defendant to produce for inspection and

copying the following documents within thirry (30) days at the offices of Reinha¡dt and

Anderson, E-1400 Fi¡st Natipnal Bank Building, 332 Minnesota SEeet, St. Paul, Minnesota

55101, or at such other time and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel.

This request for production of documents is to be deemed continuing. If you, your

counsel, or anyone representing your interests obtains any documents or kkes any statements

within the scope of this document request at any time prior to the final entry of judgment in this

action, you ate hereby requested and di¡ected to furnish those documents or statements to the

undersigned attorneys.

1
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DEFINITIONS

"&@gn!" meilns any writæn, printed, ty?ed, recorded, or graphic matter, howeve¡

produced, reproduced, or stored, including, but not limited to, correspondence,

memoranda, telegraphs, reports, microfiche, microfilm, date stored on magnetic tape or

diæ, booklets, pamphlets, manuals, printouts, flyers, handouts, files, distributions,

calendars, notes, minutes, summaries, phOne messages, phOtographs, charts, graphs,

díaries, cont¡acts, agreements, notices, drawings, sketches, designs, newsletters, letters,

statements, resumes, or transcripts, in the possession of, under the control of, or known

to exist by you, any member of your familY, or your Present Ol former agents,

employees, employers, representatives, or attorneys, and all drafts and copies thereof,

by whatever means made.

"S^gUd-[[i&!dUç!" means any "sexuål contactn or nsexual penefrationn, as those terms

are defined in Minn. Stat. g 609.341, with arr individual under the age of 18, or any

communication with a person under the age of 18 which is implicitly or explicitly
suggestive of future "sexual contact" or nsexual penetation," or any attempted "sexual
contact" or "sexual penetration.'

"Defendant". "vou" of "vouf" refers to tilis aaswering Defendant and its agents, serr¡ants

and employees.

IDEì.{TTTTCATION OF PRTVILEGED DOCT]MEI{TS

If any document requested below is claimed by you to be privileged, for each document

please state the ground upon which such privilege is claimed and identify the document by

speci$ing:

1. the t1pe of document (e.9., letter, memorandum, photograph);

2. the date(s) it was created;

3. its title, if any;

4, its originator(s) or creator(s);

5. its addressee(s), if any;

6. its preænt location;

2
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7. the person(s) having possession, custody or control of it or knowing of its

exisænce.

IDEÌ.ITIFICATION OF DESTRO YED DOCIIMEI'{TS

If ury document requested herein has been destroyed, erased, or othenvise discarded,

please identify that document in the same manner as you have been requested ùo identify

documents that you claim are privileged, to the extent that such identification is possible.

RXQUESTS FOR PRODUCTTON OF DOCUMEì{TS

1. Attach copies of atl documents identified or referred to in your Answers to

Plaintiff s Interrogatories.

2. All documents perAining in any manner to the reporting or investigation of sexual

misconduct or alleged sexual misconduct by Father Thomas Stitts.

3. All documents pertaining in any manner to allegations of sexual misconduct

committed by Father Thomas Stitts before, during or after the events which comprise the subject

matter of this action, or any correspondence wittr any of the alleged victims, inciuding the

Plaintiff, or his family members.

4. All documents which reflect Plaintiff s involvement with the Defendant including,

but not limited to, certificates of baptism, certificates of confirmation, records of involvement

in youth groups, altar servers, lectors, and eucharistic minisærs; letters of recommendation by

the Defendant ar¡d its representatives; documents provided by Plaintiff pursuant to applications

for acceptance in any education or other program; and funds provided by the Defendant to assist

Plaintiff in any education or other program attended by him or any other documents in any file

or files of the Plaintiff maintained by Defendant.

3

23990

ARCH-010546



5. All documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defendant or its representatives and Plaintiff.

6. All documents concerning correspondence to or from Plaintiff,

7. All documents concerning correspondence to or from Father fno*., Stittr.

8. Al1 documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defenda¡t and its representatives and Father Thomas Stitts relati¡g to Stitt's inæractions witl¡

Plaintiff.

9. All documents which reflect any discussions or communications between the

Defendant and its representatives and any other person or entity relating to Father Thomas

Stitts's sexual contact with Plai¡tiff or Father Stitt's sexual contact with any other person within

the Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis.

10. The priest hle and related documents for Father Thomas Stitts.

11. The personnel board frle and related documents for Father Thomas Stius.

t2. Any file or ¡elated documents relating to Father Thomas Stitg which a¡e

separately maintained in the files of the Defendant.

13. Any other document, maintained by Defendant which refers specifically to Father

Thomas Stitts, including but not limited to minutes of the meetings of the Priest Personnel

Board, Priests Senate, Board of Consultors, or any other advising body to the Bishop.

14. Al1 documents or policies which describe or reflect any evidence of liability

insurance procured or sought by the Defendant to cover negligence or tort claims.

15. All documents which reflect the Defendant's policies and procedures pertaining

to reports, allegations, and suspicions of sexual misconduct which were in effect during the

4
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period of time covering the allegations of this iawsuit.

16. Alt documents setting forth the terms of the relationship between the Defendant and

Father Thomas Stitts including, but not limited to: employment contracts or agreements;

disciplinary procedures; work or duty hours requirements; duties and responsibilities of a

priest; and duties and responsibilities of the Defendant to a priest.

17, All documents setting forth the qualifrcations for and the procedures necessary to

qualify for the priesthood with the Defendant.

18. All documents indicating training andlor education that was provided to Father

Thomas Stitts by the Defendant regarding the procedures for counseling and working with youth.

19. Any written documentation of rules, regulations or guidelines established by the

Defendant regarding sociat contact between priests and youttr associated with or served by the

Defendant.

20. Any written documentation regarding the procedures the Defendant utilizes to

supervise and/or review the performance of priests serving within Defendant.

21. Any and all writæn documentation of the Defendant's supervision and/or reviews

of the performance of Fattrer Thomas Stitts.

22, Any written documentation evidencing Father Thomas Stitts's application for

priesthood and his application to become a priest serving with the Archdiocese of St. Paul a¡d

Minneapolis.

23. Any written documentation evidencing the changes of position, duties, or

responsibilities of Father Thomas Stitts while he was a priest sewing with the Defendant and any

written documentation of the reason for such changes.

5
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Dated REINIIARDT AND A}TDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. Anderson, #2057
Ma¡k A. 'Wendorf, #173484
David S. Burleson, n75776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990
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vs

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COIJRT

COIJNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JI]DICIAL DISTRICT
Case Tlpe: 11

John SSS Doe, INTTE,RROGATORIES

Plaintiff,

Ttre A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Church, f/k/a Gua¡dian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, James T. Marth,
7600 Parklawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Plaintiff demands separate and complete answers under

oath to each of these interrogaûories wittrin thirty (30) days of service as prescribed by the

Minnesota Rules of Civil P¡ocedure. These inænogatories are deemed to be continuing and

should the answers be modified, amended or changed or additional witnesses obtained, it is

demanded that you so advise Plaintiff and the undersigned attorneys.

DEFINTIIONS

Identify means to state fully the persons narne, present or last known resident addræs,
present or last known position or business affrliation, employment address, business and

residence ælephone number.

Describe means to state fully and witTr particularity including but not limited to stating
each date, fact, event, ocsurrence and identifying each and every individual or document
that related to or can testify to said occurrence or allegation.

1
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2.

nDefendantn. nyou" or 'your" refers ûo this answering Defendant and its agents, servants
and employees.

"Sexual misconducln means any 'sexual contact" or nsexual peneEation", as those terms
a¡e defined in Minn. Stat. $609.341, with an individual under the age of 18 or any
communication with such person which is implicitly or explicitly suggestive of future
"sgxual contiact" or nsexual penetration', or any attempted "sexual contactn or næxual

penetration.'

INTERROGATORIES

1. Identify who is answering these Interrogatories.

Did Defenda¡rt have in effect a liability insururce policy or policies providing coverage
for any of the damages claimed by the Plaintiff in this action? If so, please provide the
following:

The named insured ín this policy;
The policy number;
The name, add¡ess and phone number of the company extending coverage;
The policy limits;
The effective dates of each policy of insurance;
If coverage under this policy is being denied or, if legal defense is being provided
under a reservation of rights, identify all poücy cliauses identifred by the insurance
company as the basis for the denial of coverage or the ¡eservation of rights.
Attach a copy of each and every insurance policy identified in this inærrogatory
together with all decla¡ation pages and amendatory endorsements applicable
during the period of time of the alteged sexual abuse.

State whether the insunance company identified in your Answer to Interrogatory No. 2
has indicated that there are policy exclusions precluding or limiting coverage for ttre acts
which are the basis for this Complaint? If so, describe these policy exclusion(s).

Identify any person who you contend hæ knowledge or claims to have knowledge of any
facts relating to the incidents which are the subject matter of this litigation.

Have you, your agents, investigators or attorneys contacted or spoken to any of the
persons na¡red in the answers to the preceding intenogatory? If so, separately identify
each such person.

a.

b.
c
d.
ô

f.

oÞ.

3

4.

5
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6. As to all persons whose nÍrmes a¡e set forth in your responses to the preceding
interrogatories have you, your agents, investigators or attorneys or anyone acting on your
behalf, obtained statements of any kind, whether written, sænographic, recorded,
reported, or otherwise, from any persons identified in the above inærrogatories.

If your response to interrogaûory No. 6 is in the affirmative, please state separately for
each such person, the following:

Identify that person;
Date on which the statement was taken; and
Identify the person who took tl¡e statement.

Have you, your agents, investigators, or attorneys or anyone acting on your behalf,
obtained any kind of written, sûenographic, recorded, reported, oral, or other tlpe of
statements from the Plaintiff? If so, please state for each such statement:

The date on which the statement was taken; and
Identify the person who took the statement.

Have you, your agents, investigators, or attorneys or anyone acting on your bebalf,
destroyed any documents which reflect any discussions or communications relating to
Father Thomas Stitts' sexual contact with Plaintiff or Father Thomas Stitts' sexual contact
with any other person within the Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis or desEoyed
any document, notes, or memoranda which contains information about such sexual
contact pursuant to Can. 489 $2 of the Code of Ca¡on l-aw? If so, please state for each
such document:

Identify the document;
Identify the contents of the document;
Identify the person who drafted the document;
Identify who the document was add¡esæd to;

Do you know of any legal action or insurance claims brought by Plaintiff prior to the
institution of this lawsuit? If so, please furnish all information you possess in this
regard, including dates, nature of ttre claims and frnal disposition of any claims made.

Has the Defendant, or their agents, attorneys or employees at any time received any
medicat report, oral or written, x-ray report, hospital records or writings of any kind
from any medical practitioners, psychiatrists, psychologists, or hospitais regarding the
medical, physicat, mental or emotional condition of Plai¡tiff John SSS Doe before,
during or after the occur¡ences which are the subject matter of this litigation? If so,
please provide the name and address of the person(s), clinic, hospitals or other
institutions f¡om which the information was originally receiyed by Defendant or his

7

I

10,

11.

a.

b.
c.

4.

b.

9

a.

b.
c.
d.

J
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representatíves.

Does Defenda¡rt have lnowledge of any w¡itten or oral report, or any slatement,
memorar¡dum, recording or other form of æstimony, from the Plaintiff, signed or
unsigned, cnncerning this cause of action? If so, please describe that information in
detail. If said information is in a writæn or recorded form, please attach a copy of said
documented information to your answers to these interrogatories.

Deæribe each and every report or süatement made by you to anyone regarding the facts
of the incidents which a¡e the subject matter of this litigation o¡ any events leading up
to the occurrence of said incidents or any events occurring immediately thereafter. As
ûo each, please provide the following:

The t¡'pe of the report or statement, whether written, oral, recorded, reported or
otherwise;
The daæ of said statement and by whom it was made;
The name, address and employer of the custodian of any permanent form of said
statement;
If you are making a claim of privilege with regard to any of said statements or
reports, please state the basis of said privilege; and
Attach copies of each document identified in this interrogatory.

Does Defendant have knowledge of any facß or allegations made against Father Thomas
Stitts for sexual misconduct or attempted sexual misconduct with any individual,
including the Plaintiff, before, during o¡ after the incidents which a¡e the subject matter
of this action? If so, please state separately for each claim:

Identify all persons who informed Defendant of these allegations;
The name, present address and present age of each individual involved i¡ the
sexual misconduct;
The dates the sexual misconduct was purported to have occurred;
The nature of the act or acts of æxual misconduct Father Thomas Stins was
purported to have committed;
If criminal charges or civil damage claims resulted from this sexual misconduct,
identify the parties to this action, the court in which the action was venued, the
court file number and the ultimate disposition of the action;
The date Defendant became aware of these allegations, identifying the particular
agent or agents of Defendant who became aware of these allegations;
Identify and describe any letter, document, memorandum, report or other tangible
evidence relating in any manner to Defendant's knowledge of prior sexual
misconduct committed by Father Thomas Stitts;
Attach copies of all tangible evidence identified in your answer !o interrogatory
laG);

13,

ô..

b.
c.

d.

e,

14,

a.

b.

c.
d.

e.

f.

('
Þ.

h.

4
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15,

l.

j

b.

c

If Father Thomas Stitts admitted the allegations of sexual misconduct, provide the
date of and subsa¡ce of the admission and identify each a¡d every one of
Defendant's agents who became aware of the admission;

Describe any disciplinary or preventative actions Defend¿nt took in response to

knowledge of this sexual misconduct;

Does Defendant have lnowledge of any psychiatric, psychological or other therapy or
counseling which Father Thomas Stitts has undergone either before, during o¡ after the

incidents which a¡e the subject matter of this action. If so, provide the following:

Identify the person(s) who counseled or provided therapy for Father Thomas
Stitts;
The daæs of this therapy or counseling;
Did Defendant's agent, servant or employee direct or suggest that Father Thomas

Stitts undergo this therapy or counseling. If so, please identify said agent,
servant or employee of Defenda¡rt, the subject matter of the communication(s)
with Father Thomæ Stitts and the daæ(s) of these communications;
Describe any and all documents in Defendant's possession relating in any way to
this therapy or counseling;
Attach to these interrogatory answers any reports, records, memorandum or other
tangible documents relating in a¡y way to this therapy or counseling.

Describe the employment relationship between you a¡d Father Thomas Stitts including
but not limited to the following:

a. Describe the ci¡cumstances surrounding Father Thomas Stitts' initial association
with Defendant;
The method by which Father Thomas Stitts was compensated for services he

supplied to Defendant, including tÌ¡e nature, source and frequency of this
compensation;
List the specific duties and responsibilities of Father Thomas Stitts during his
employment association with Defendant;
List the instn¡mentalities required by Father Thomas Stitts to perform these duties
and identify the person or organization which supplied these instrumentalities to
Father Thomas Stitts;
List the name(s) of Father Thomas Stitts' supervisor(s) during his association with
the Defendant;
State the date Father Thomas Stitts association with the Defendant was terminated
and the reason for termination of this association.
List e¿ch assignment given to Father Thomas Stitts and set forth the years Father
Thomas Stits served in each position and his title and duties.

a.

b.
c.

d.

e.

16.

d.

e.

f.

E.

5
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17.

18.

Dated

19

Describe the Defendant's policíes a¡d/or procedures regarding the duties and obligations
of priests, bishops, and others sening within the structure of the Archdiocese of St. Paul

and Minneapotis pertaining to reports, allegations, and suspicions of sexual misconduct

which were in effect during the period of time covering the allegations of this lawsuit.

Describe each and every allegation of sexual misconduct made against any Roman

Catholic priest serving with Defendant that was made known to any offrcial of Defendant

prior to and/or during the period of time covering the sexual misconduct alleged in this

case.

Describe each and every atlegation of sexual misconduct made against any Roman
Catholic priest sening with Defendant that was made known to any official of Defendant
afær the sexual misconduct alleged in this case.

AND A}IDERSON

R. Anderson, #2057
Ma¡k A. Wendorf, #173484
David S. Bu¡leson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank BIdg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

6
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

dated May 26,1993

ARCH-010382



\

PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIBNT LETTBR

from Thomas Wieser

to Glen Bredahl

dated ll/ay 26, 1993
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vs

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COT'RT

COT]NTY OF RAMSEY SECOND IUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case T¡pe: 11

John SSS Doe, EXPER.T INTERROGATORIES

Plaintiff,

The A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Church, f/lç/a Guardian Algels
Church in Hastings, Mirìnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO: Defenda¡rt A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, James T. Ma¡tin,
7600 Parklawn Avenue South, Edina, Mi¡nesota 55435

YOU \mLL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Plaintiff in the above matter requests that

you answef, pursuant to Rule 33 of the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, the following

interrogatories:

1. Staæ whether or not you intend to call any witnesses as experts in the trial of the

case.

2. If your answer to the foregoing Interrogatory is in the affirmative:

Provide the name, age, address and position of employment of each expert;

Describe in detail the qrrelif¡sation of each expert with particular reference to the
issues about which said expert may be called to testi$ at'the rial of this action;

Describe in detail the subject matter on which each expert may be expected to
testify;

al.

b.

c.

1
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d.

e,

f

g.

State in deail the substance of all facts upon which each expert may be expected

to testify;

Staæ in detail the contents of all opinions which each expert may be expected to

testify;

State in detail a summary of the grounds for each opinion listed in your answer

to subpart "e" above, and staæ in detail the substance of all facs upon which the

opinions are based.

Identify by author, title, copyright date and publisher any document you claim to

be learned treatise upon which your expert may rely at triâl in rendering his or
her opinion. Identify separately any documents you intend ûo call to the attention

of any otirer expert witness upon cross-examination. Also identify precisely the

axact language contained in such document that you claim admissible to be read

into evidence.

Identify all civil cases in which any of the expert witnesses whom you have

named have testified, including discovery depositions. For each identify thename
of the case, venue, whether the expert testified for Plaintiff or Defendant and the

attorney for Plaintiff and Defendant.

REINHARDT AND ANDERSON

R. Anderson, f)057
Mark A. IVendorf, #L13484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

h.

2

23988

ARCH-o11107



vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COT'RT

COI]NTY OF RAMSEY SECOI.TD JIJDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Tþe: lt

John SSS Doe, REQTTEST FOR PRODUCTION
OF STATEMENTS

Plaintiff,

Ttre Archdiocqse of St. Paul ar¡d

Minneapolis, St. Elizabetl¡ Ann Seaton

Church, f/þJa Gua¡dian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defendants Court File No.:

TO: Defendar¡t A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attrorney, James T. Martin,
7600 Pa¡klawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the Minnesota Rules of Civil Procedure, you

are requested to furnish and provide to the undersigned copies of statements by parties or non-

parties in your possession or under you control.

For this pulpose of this request, a statement is a written statement signed or otherwise

approved by the person making it, or a stenographic, mechanical, electrical, or other recording;

or a transcription tl¡ereof, which is a subst¿ntially verbatim recital of an oral statement by the

person making it and contemporaneously recorded.

Dated: AND ANDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. fuiderson, {2057
Mark A. Wendorf, #173484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiff
E-1400 First Natl Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

1
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas Wieser

to William Fallon

dated June2,1993
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

dated lt;ne2,1993
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Attorneys at Law

E-1400 First National Bank Building

. 332 Minnesota Street, Saint hul, Minnesoø 55101

" Offi ce : 6W227 -9990 Fax: 6121297 -6543

June 4, 1993

you

Jeffrey R. Anderson*t
Ma¡k Reinhardt**
Mark A. Wendorf
Thomas C. Racette

Joanne Jirik Mullen
Karen Kugler
Teresa K. Fetttf
Sara Madsen

Harvey H. Eckart
David S. Burleson

BarbaraJ. Felt

Gavin S, Wilkinson

Thomas B. Wieser
Meier, Kennedy & Quinn
Suite 2200, North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

Re: John SSS Doe v. The Archdiocese of St. Paul/Mpls., et al

Dea¡ Tom:

þhclosed is a bill from H. Berit Midelfort, M.D. in the amount of $120.00 in regard to
above-referenced client.

ôs in the past, please remit payment promptly to our ofñce.
ir

r\ant

truly

JRAjlr

Enclosure(s)

fCertified as Civil Trial Specialist *Also admitted in Wisconsin **Also admitted in Washington, D,C. ttAlso admitred in California and Colorado
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Attorneys at Law

E1400 First National Bank Building

, 332 Minnesota Street, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101

" Office : 612 l2?i7 -9990 F ax: 612 1297 -65 43

June 4, 1993

Jeffrey R. Anderson*t

Mark Reinhardt**

Mark A. Wendorf

Thomas C. Racette

Joanne Ji¡ik Mullen

Karen Kugler

Teresa K. FetttI
Sara Madsen

Harvey H. Eckart

David S. Burleson

Barbara J. Felt

Gavin S. Wilkinson

Thomas B. V[ieser
Meier, Kennedy & Quinn
SuitÊ 2200, North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Stre€t
St. Paul, MN 55101

Re: John SSS Doe v. The Archdiocese of St. Paul/Mpls., et al

Dear Tom:

Fhclosed is a bill from H. Berit Midelfort, M.D. in the amount of $120.00 in regard to
above-referenced client.

$s in the past, please remit payment promptly to our office.
f.

ùr-t you.

truly

JRA:jlr

Enclosure(s)

TCertificd as Civil Trial Specialist *Also admitted in Wisconsin *tAlso admitted in Washington, D.C. TlAIso admitted in California and Colorado
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas'Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

datedJune 8, 1993

ARCH-010402



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas Wieser

to Archbishop John Roach

dated June 9, 1993
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Marilyn Wagner

dated hne9,1993

ARCH-010253



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LBTTBR

from Thomas Wieser

to Mike Fitzgerald

datedJune28, I993

ARCH-010169
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Archbishop John Roach, Rev. Kevin McDonough and William Fallon

datedJuly 15, 1993

(.)

ARCH-010436
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY,CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Archbishop John Roach, Rev. Kevin McDonough and William Fallon

dated July 15,1993

(;)

ARCH-010288



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from James T. Martin

to Michael Van Grunsven, Martin Berger and Charles Josephes

dated August 3,1993

ARCH-010384



TAMES T. MARTIN*

JOHN E. VARPNESS+

PATRICK M. CONLIN

DAN T RYERSON

REllRED

ROBERT \í. GISL,{SON

.cEmFE ct\ll nhl scl{Lrsl
Dì ¡]E NAÎOTAI MRD d

NIALMY
.AEONMDrcNÆrcE

NKON\

GrslasoN, MARttN &. VnnP¡lrss, P. A.
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT tA\v

August 3,1993

7óOO PARKLAVN AVENUE SOUTH

sulTE 444

MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55435

TELEPHONE 6tZ /831-5793

FAX ó¡2l8Jl-7358

LEOAL ASSìSTANTS

GLORIA DEEB

JUDY THYREN

Mr. David S. Burleson
Attorney at [¿w
E-1400 Fint National Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, MN 55101

Re: John SSS Doe v. The Archdiocese of St. Paul/lvfinneapolis, et al

Dear Mr. Burleson:

and se,rved upon you by mail, please find Notice of Taking Deposition
I am somewtrat disappointed by yow discovery responses. Sureþ the

more conceming the nature and extent of his claimed injwies than what

is revealed in the ans\¡/ers. It is also hard for me to believe that you do not have any medical

records or reports to give us in response to our Rule 35 requæts. I wish you would take another

look at what you've given us and then provide supplemental responses.

Meanwhile, I have your discovery requæts in hand and will have appropriate responses

for you in the next 30 days.

T. Ivfartin

JTVí4ß

Enc.

cc: Thomas Wieser

ARCH-049479
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to James T. Martin

dated August 4,1993

ARCH-010419



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Mike Fitzgerald

dated August 4,1993

ARCH-010258



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LBTTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Glen Bredahl

dated August 4,1993

ARCH-010226
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLTENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to James T. Martin, Daniel Haws and James Haigh

dated August 4,7993

(r
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PRTVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

dated August 9,1993

ARCH-010205
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Attorneys at Law

Jeffrey R. Andenon*t
Mark Reinhardt**
MarkA. Wendorf
Thomas C, Racene

Joanne Jirik Mullen
Karen Kugler
Teresa K. FettTf

Sara Madsen

Harvey H. Eckart
David S. Burleson

Barbara J. Felt

Gavin S. Wilkinson

Thomas B. Wieser
Meier, Kennedy & Quinn
Suite 2200, North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

Re: John SSS Doe

Dear Mr. Wieser:

. The Archdiocese of St. PauUMpls., et al

Enclosed please find an itemized bill and note from Walter Bera. As you .'. ,o-I
overdue bills. I have been informed that it is very
continue. Therefore, in order to avoid any delays,
bill. I would request that in accordance with our

agreement with Father McDonough that you forwa¡d this bill to the Archdiocese for
immediate payment. Check for the payment should be made to Reinhardt & Andçrson as

reimbursement for our advance of these $re can short

circuit the process and ensure

Thank you for your cooperation.

Very ruly

Mark A. Wendorf

cc: Client

tCertified aS Civil Trial Specialist *Also admi(ted in \rty'iSconSin **Also adinittèd in Washington, D.C. ffAlso admitted ¡h California and Colorado

E-1400 First National Bank Building

332 Minnesota Strcet, Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101

Offtc e : 612 I 227 -9990 Fax : 612 Dn - 65 43

future theraov is in ieooa¡dv because of

-

my office is advancing payment on this

ARCH-010149



Attorneys at Law

E-1400 First National Bank Building

332 Minnesota Strcet, Saint Paul, Min¡esoø 55101

Offtc e: 612 / 227 -9990 Fax : 62 Dn -65 43

August 10, 1993

Dr. lValter Bera
1111 West 22nd St.
Minneapolis, MN 55404

v. The Archdiocese of St. Paul/Mpls., et al

frnd the Reinha¡dt & Anderson check in the amount of $11490.00 in advance

Jeffrey R. Andenon*t
Ma¡k Reinhardt*
Mark A. Wendorf
Thomas C. Råcette

Joanne li¡ik Mullen
Karen Ifugler
Teresa K. Fetttl
Sara Madsen

HaweyH. Eckart
David S. Burleson

Ba¡bara J. FeIt

Gavin S. Wilkinson

,, therapy will
delay in frayment of this bill. Please

payment
now

lr ,illr ,ülll

therapy expenses. I
I apologize for anyas

forwa¡d all itèmized statements to my offrce ín thefuture, and we will see that they are paid
promptly.

Mark A. Wendorf

thomas Wieser, Esq.
Client

fCertified as Civil Trial Specialist *Also adrnined in rir'isconsin àAlso admitted in Washington, D.C. ftAlso admined in Califomia and Colorado

ça
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Altomeys at [¿w

E-1400 Fint National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street, Saint hul, Minnesora 55101

Offtce : 6t2 1227 -9990 Fax : 6p nn ó5 43

August 10, 1993

Thomas B. lVieser
Meier, Kennedy & Quinn
Suiæ 220, North Cenhal Life Tower
445 Mínnesota Str€et
St. Paul, MN 55101

Deár IVft. tffieser

. The A¡chdioccse of St. Paul/Mpls., et al

and note from V{alter Bera. As you can sÊe,

of overdue bills. I have becn informed that it

Ieffrey R. Anderson*f
Ma¡k Rcinhardt#
MarkA, Wendorf

Thomas C. Racene

Joanne JirikMullen
Karen Kugler
Tcrcsa K. Fentf
Sa¡a Madscn

HarvcyH. Ec¡<an

David S. Burleson

Barbara J. Feh

Gavin S. 'lllilkinson

coîtinuê, Therefore, in order to avoid any delays,
bill. I would request that in accoÍdance with ourpaymer¡t on this

agreement with Father McDonough that you forward this bill to the Archdiocese for
immediaæ payment. Check for the payment should be made to Reinha¡dt & Anderson æ
¡eimbursemênt for our advance of these bills. In this way, I believe'we can short
circuit the process and ensure his therapy,

Thank you for your cooperation.

Vory nruly yours,

Ma¡k A. Wendorf

cc; Client

lCenified as Civil Trial Specialist rAlso admit¡ed in Wisconsin **Also ådmitted jn lVashington, DC. ltAlso admirted in California and Colorado

ARCH-010679



Anornrys at law

E-1400 Fin¡ Nuional Bank Building
332 Minnesoa Srreet, Saint Þul, Minnesoa 55101

Otfrce : 6D I 227 -9990 Fax : 612 nn 45 43

Jeffrcy R, Anderson*f
Mark Reinhardt*
Mark A. Wendorf

Thomas C. Raceræ

Ioanne Ji¡ik Mulìen
IGrtn Ifugler

TercsaK. FettTI
Sara Madsen

Harvey H. Eckart

David S. Bu¡leson

8a¡bara J. Felt
Gavin S. Wilkinson

August 10, 1993

Dr. lValter Bera
1111 \l¡est 22nd St.
Minneapolis, MN 55404

Re: John SSS Doe . The Archdiocese of St. Paul/Mpls., et al

Dear Dr. Bera:

Enclosed
payment
now @ntinue a¡t

for-ward all itemized stat€ments
promptly.

very truly'yours,

Mark A. Wendorf

MAÌS[:lrb
Enc.
cc; thomæ Wieser, Esq.

Client

fCenified æ Civil Trial Spccia.list *A.lso admiiled in r#isconsin ãAlso admiÌted in \ilashington, D.C. tfAlso adm¡lred in California and Colo¡ado

5786
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

dated August ll,1993

)
(

U
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Rev. Kevin McDonough

to Thomas Wieser

dated August lI,1993

(l
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

dated October 7,1993

()

(,
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENTMORK PRODUCT

from Rev. Kevin McDonough

to Thomas Wieser

dated October 14,1993

()

(,
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY \ryORK PRODUCT

from Judy (Attorney Martin)

to File

dated October 18, 1993

ARCH-010422



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY \ryORK PRODUCT

from Judy (Attorney Martin)

to File

dated October 18, 1993

ARCH-010434





MertrR, KrNxnov & QUINN

ANDREW J. EISENzIMMER

LEO H. OEHLER

1ùtoM^'S r. TVtESER

JOHN C. (¡UNÞERSON

CIIARLES M. BICHLER

CHARTERED

ATIoRNEYS AT LAw

SUITE 22OO, NORIH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER
445 MINNESoTA STREET

SAINTPAUL, MINNESOÎA 55TOI.2 IOO
ÎELEPHONE 16t 2' 226-l 9l I

FACStMtLE (6 r 2) 223.!4A3

U'ILLIAfI C. MEIET
(re20-r0at¡

flirloTHY P. OUINN(re2t.rc9rt

c

0

P

Y

October 20,1993

Mr. Mark Wendorf
Mr. David Burleson
Attorneys at I¿w
E-1400 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55102

Re: Jane SSS Doe v. The A¡chdiocese, et al
Our File No: 38q2.577

Dear Mr. rWendorf and Mr. Burleson:

In Walter Bera's notes and in the course of Plaintiffs deposition, reference was made to a
letter Plaintiff had written tc , but never sent.

Please have your client locate that letter and send it to Mr. Martin and myself at your
earliest opportunity.

Very truly yours,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

Thomas B. Wieser

TBW:sam

The Most Reverend John R. Roach
Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Mr. William S. Fallon
Reverend Florian Muggli

ALOIS O, KENNEDY. JR,
(iÉftiÉD)

cc:

ARCH-010644
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Thomas Wieser

to James T. Martin

dated October 20,1993

ARCH-010163



fl

PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENTMORK PRODUCT

from James T. Manin

to Michael Van Grunsven, Martin Berger and Charles Josephes

dated October 21,1993
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas Wieser

to William Fallon

dated October 25,1993
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from James T. Martin

to Michael Van Grunsven, Martin Berger and Charles Josephes

dated October 26,1993
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to James T. Martin

dated November 5,1993

ARCH-o10289 -/



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

datedNovember 15, 1993

ARCH-010266
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTBR

from Thomas 
'Wieser

to Rev. Thomas Hunstiger

dated November 23, t993

ARCH-010427
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIBNT LETTER

from Thomas 
'Wieser

to Daniel Haws and James T. Martin

dated November 23,1993

ARCH-010264
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas 
'Wieser

to Daniel Haws and James T. Martin

dated November 23,1993

ARCH-010159



PRIVILEGED

ATTORIIEY-CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Thomas Hunstiger

dated November 23,1993

ARCH-010261



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

From Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough

dated December l,1993

ARCH-010176
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COITNTY OF RÄMSEY

DISTRICT COT.JRT

SECOND JIJDICIAL DISTRICT
Case T¡pe: 11

RESFONSE TO REQUEST
FOR ADMISSIONS

vs

John SSS Doe,

Plaintiff,

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth fuin Seaton
Church, f/k/a Guardian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesote,

TO

1

Defenda¡rts. Court File No.:

Defenda¡rt Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, James T. Martin,
7600 Parklawn Avenue South, ürna, Minnesota 55435

That you have no eyidence and no facts indicating or t,ending to indicate that the
defenda¡t had any knowledge of any conduct of Father Stitts constituting sexual abuse

of or any other inappropriaæ conduct towa¡ds children prior üo July 1969.

RESFONSE;

2.

RESPONSE:

3

Deny.

That you have no lnowledge of any evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicate
that the defendant Archdiocese failed to use rearcnable care in its supenrision of Father
Stitts at any time prior to July, 1969.

Deny.

That you know of no evidence or facts indicating or ænding to indicaæ that defendant

Guardian Angels Church had any knowledge prior to July, 1969 of any conduct or acts

on the part of Father Stitts constinldng sexu,al abuse of or other inappropriaæ behavior
towards children.

293M

ARCH-010566
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RESPONSE:

4.

RESPONSE¡

5

RESFONSE:

6

RESFONSE:

7

RESPONSE:

8.

Deny.

That you have no lnowledge of ury evidence or of fact, indicating or tending to indicate
that defendar¡t Guardian Angels Church was negligent in connection with its supervision
of Father Stitts at any, time prior to July, 1969.

Deny.

That you know of no evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicate that defendant
Archdiocese was negligent in hiring and/or assigning Father Stitts for any priestly duties
at any church prior to July, 1969,

Deny.

That you have no knowledge of evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicaæ that
defend¡nt Gr¡ardian Angels Church was negligent prior ûo July, 19ó9, in respect to its
employment of Father Stitts.

Deny.

That you know of no evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicaæ that either the
A¡chdiocese or Guardian Angels Chu¡ch received notice in ar¡y form from any source
prior ûo July, 1969, of any propensíty on the part of Father Sdte towards sexual abuse

of children or other acts of @ophilia.

Deny.

That you know of no evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicaæ that Fathe¡ Stitts
had sexually abused riny persons other than plaintiff herein at any time up through July
1969.

29304
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RESPONSE:

9

RESFONSE:

Admit.

Dated:

Deny.

That you did not make any report or complaint of having been se:<ually abused by,
Father Stite to any employee or agent of tt¡e Archdiocese or Gua¡dian Angels Church
prior to September 1992.

REINHARDT AND A}IDERSON

Jeffrey R. Anderson, n057
lvfark A. Wendorf, #173484
David S. Burleson, nL5776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1400 Fi¡st National Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990
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vs

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COI.]RT

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JIJDICIAL DISTRICT
Casc T¡pe: 11

John SSS Doe, A}ISIryERS TO INNERROGATORIES
IN RESFONSE TO DETENDAI{T

ARCmTOCESE'S I'EQUESTPlaintiff

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Church, f/lcla Gua¡dian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, James T. Martin,
7600 Pa¡klawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

Plaintiff, for his Answers to Defendant Archdiocqse of St. Paul and Minneapolis'
Inærrogatories on its Re4uest for Admissions, states unde¡ oath as follows:

1 As !o each a¡¡d every statement set forth above for which you have ¡efused to give
an unqualified admission state the following:

All of the facts or evidence known to you which prevents you from giving an

unqtlal ified admission;
a

REPLY:

b

1

The name and address of ury other person claimed by you to have knowledge of
fbcts which prevents you from giving an unqualtñed admission.

Altar boys and other young male parishioners and students of Guardian
Angels Church in Hastings, Ivfl{, commonly and frequently refer¡ed to
Father Stitts as 'Father Patty Nuts," prior to and continuing throughout
the period of abuse.

a)
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The sexual abuse of the Plaintiff occurred on the premises of Defendant
Guardian Angels Church, a church located within the geographical
confines of Defendant Archdiocese. Father Stitts had a compulsive
disorder involving the sexual molestation of parish youth. The pattern of
Father Stitts' compulsive disorder was so evident that young parishioners
of Guardian Angels had nick-named him with a name which clearly refers
!o his propensities.

fn addition, Father $¡i¡¡s seanally molested another parishioner under like
circumstances in the case of John RRR Doe vs. The Archdiocese of St.
Paul and Minneapolis and St. I-eos Church in Highland Pa¡k, Minnesota.
The sexual abuse of the plaintiff in that case occurred in approximaûcly
1973. Direct reports of the abuse were made to Archbishop Byrne, then
Archbishop of Defend¿nt Archdiocese. Rather than reporting Father
Stitts' criminal conduct to local law enforcement authorities, commencing
liacization proceedings or canonically removing Father Stitts' faculties to
operaûe as a Roman Cattrolic priest, Archbishop Byrne clandestinely
reassigned Father Stitts æ pastor of St. George Pa¡ish in Iong lake, MN,
where he would have access ûo other paristr youth. The Archbishop's
respons€ to the direct re,ports involving Father Stitts is evídence of the
routine practice of this Defendant in failing to use reasonable care in iæ
supervision of Father Stitts.

The tlpe of conduct pe{petrated by Father Stitts, amounts to a compulsive
disorder which should have been discovered by Defadants had the
Defendants provided proper supervision of Father Stitts utd the altar boys
entn¡sted to his ca¡e. The sexual abuse of Plaintiff also took place during
the counseling of Ptaintiff and during extra curricula¡ activities in which
Father Stitts supervised under the di¡ection a¡ld control of Defendanß.

b) Plaintiff

John RRR Doe and wit¡esses identified in that litigation, presently in
possession of this requesting Defendant.

St. Paul and Minneapolis Archdiocesan officials
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a) In addition to Answer #l above, through de,position testimony of Diocesan
officials in other unrelated but símilar cases, the A¡chdiocese failed ùo

conduct reasonable psychological testing, assessment, and evaluation of
thei¡ candidates ordinated into priesthood. The Archdiocese's seminary
officials did not properly train candidates for the priesthood in dealing
wittr celibacy and inæraction with paristt youth with whom they were
counseling. Father Stitts' conduct amounts to compulsive disorder which
should have been discovered had the Archdiocese conducted reasonable

psychological testing and assessment or could have been prevented by
proper faining.

b) Please see Answer #1(b) above.

Plaintiff objects to the extent that this requesting Defendant does not have

standing to submít discovery on behalf of Defendar¡t Elizabeth Ann Seaton

Church. \l/ithout waiving the same, please see Answer #l &. #2 above.

Plaintiff objects to the extent that this requesting Defendant does not have

standing to submit discovery on behalf of Defendant Elizabeth Ann Seaþn
Church. V/ithout waiving the same, please see fuiswer #L & #2 above.

Please ses Answer to #l EL #2 afuve,

Plaintiff objects to the extent that this requesting Defendant does not have

standing to submit discovery on behalf of Defendant Elizabeth Ann Seaton

Church. Without waiving the same, please see Answer #t &, {2 above.

Plaintiff objects to the extÊnt that this requesting Defendant does not have
standing to submit discnvery on behalf of Defendant Elizabeth Ann Seaton

Church. Without waiving the same, please see Answer #1 & #2 above.

Please see A¡swer to #l 6L #2 above,

3

4.

5.

6.

7

8
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RESPONSE:

9.

RESPONSE:

Admit.

sworn to before me this
Dmnrrì¡=f . 1993.

Deny.

That you did not make any report or complaint of having been sexrully abused by,
Father Stitts !o any employee or agent of the Archdiocese or Gua¡diur Angels Church
prior ûo Septembcr 1992.

ù11
Dated: REINIIARDT A}ID ANDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. Anderson, f2057
Mark A. V/endorf, #173484.
David S. Burleson, fZt5776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1400 First National Bartk Bldg.
332 Minnesoa Sftet
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612) 227-9990

S, REBECC'A OISON
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vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COTJRT

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECO¡ID JIJDICIAL DISTRICT
Case T)pe: 11

John SSS Doe, A¡TSIVER,S TO INTERROGATORIES
IN RESFONSE TO DEFEI{DAI{Î

aRcÐrofff'^iffiffiäPlaintiff,

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Church, f/lcla Guardian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, Ja¡r¡es T. lvfartin,
7600 Pa¡klawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

Plaintiff, for his Answers to Defendant Archdioc¿se of St. Paul a¡rd Minneapolis'
Interrogaùories on its Request for Admissions, stiates under oath as follows:

1 As to each and every statement set forth above for which you have refused to give
ân unqrralified admission state the following:

a. All of the facts or evidence known to you which prevents you from giving an
unqualified admission ;

The name and address of any other person claimed by you to have knowledge of
f'acts which prevents you from giving an unqualified admission.

REPLY:

Altar boys and other young male parishioners and students of Guardian
Angels Church in Hastings, MN, commonly and frequently referred to
Father Stitts as "Father Patty Nuts," prior to and continuing throughout
the period of abuse.

b

I
a)

t
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The sexual abuse of ttre Plaintiff occurred on the premises of Defendant
Gua¡dian Angels Church, a church located within the geographical
confines of Defendant Archdioce.se. Father Stitts had a compulsive
disorder involving the sexual molestation of parish youth. The pattern of
Father Stitts' compulsive disorder was so evident that young parishioners
of Guardian Angels had nick-named him with a name which clearly refers
ûo his propensities.

In addition, Father Stits sexually molested another parishioner under like
circumstances in the case of John RRR Doe vs. The Archdiocese of St.
Paul and Minneapolis and St..l-eos Church in Highland P¡rk. Minnesota.
The sexual abuse of the ptaintiff in that case occurred in approximately
1973, Direct reports of the abuse were made to Archbisho,p Byrne, then
Archbishop of Defendant Archdiocese. Rather than reporting Father
Stitts' criminal conduct ûo local law enforcement authorities, commencing
liacization proceedings or canonically removing Father Stitts' faculties to
operate as a Roman Catt¡olic priest, Archbishop Byrne clandestinely
reassigned Father Stitts as pastor of St. George Parish in I-ong l-ake, MN,
where he would have access to other parish youth. The Archbishop's
response ûo the direct re,ports involving Father Stitts is evidence of the
routine practice of this Defendant in failing to use reasonable care in its
supervision of Fatl¡er Stitts.

The type of conduct perpeFated by Fattrer Stitts, amounts to a compulsive
disorder which should have been discovercd by Defendants had the
Defendants provided proper supervision of Father Stitts and the altar boys
entrusted !o his care. The sexual abuse of Plaintiff also tookplace during
the counseling of Plaintiff and during exffa curricular activities in which
Father Stitts supenised under the direction and control of Defendants.

b) Plaintiff

John RRR Doe and witnesses identified in that litigation, presently in
possession of this requesting Defendant.

St. Paul and Minneapolis Archdiocesan officials
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a) In addition to Answer #1 above, through deposition testimony of Diocesan
officials in other unrelated but similar cases, the Archdiocese failed to
conduct reasonable psychological testing, ass€ssment, and evaluation of
thei¡ candidates ordinated into priesthood. Tle Archdiocese's seminary
officials did not properly train candidates for the priesthood in dealing
with celibacy and inæraction with parish youttr witl¡ whom they were
counseling. Father Stitts' conduct amounts to compulsive disorder which
should have been discovered had the A¡chdiocese conducted reasonable
psychological testing and assessment or could have been prevented by
proper Eaining.

b) Please see A¡swer #l(b) above.

Plaintiff objects to the extent that this requesting Defendant doss not have
standing to submit discovery on behalf of Defenda¡rt Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Church. Without waiving the same, please see Answer #I e, #2 above.

Plaintiff objects to the extent that this requesting Defendant does not have
standing to submit discovery on behalf of Defendant Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Chu¡ch. V/ithout waiving the same, please see Answer #I & #2 above.

Please see Answer to #1 &. #2 above.

Plaintiff objects to the extent that this requesting Defendant does not have
standing to submit discovery on behalf of Defendant Flizabeth Ann Seaton
Church. 'Without waiving the same, please see Answer #t & f2 above.

Plaintiff objecæ to the extent that this requesting Defendant does not have
standing to submit discovery on behalf of Defendant Elizabeth Ann Seaûon
Church. V/ithout waiving the same, please see Answer #l & #2 above.

Please see Answer lo #l &, #2 above.

3

4.

5

6.

7

8.
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RESFONSE:

9

.RESPONSE:

Admit.

Subsc¡ibed and
Iie{1 day of

sworn to before mc this
[Hnrrlff . 1993

Deny

That you did not make any report or complaint of having been sexrrally abused by,
Father Stitts to any employec or agent of the A¡chdiocese or Gr¡a¡dian Angels Church
prior ûo Sepæmber 1992.

ùq
Dated: REINHARDT AND AI.TDERSON

By: Jeffrey R. A¡rderson, {2057
N[ark A. Wendorf, #173484.
Davicí S. Burleson, #215776
Atlorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1400 First National Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(6t2) 227-9990
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WR.E.A.T"E. rNc
ì 9I I PLEASANT AVENUE

MINNEAPOLIS, MN. 5MO3

Dear Friend,

Thank you for your inquiry about Ë.R.8.4.ï.E., lnc.. I am happy to tell you about the
various programs we have for people with problems related to their use of chemicals.
Ë.R.E.A.T.E. (Community Resources for Education, Alternative Treatments and
Evaluation) staded in June of 1975 as an ALTERNATIVE to what is now called the
MINNESOTA MODEL or as a choice for people who did not feel comfortable with that
model of treatment for chemical problems.

When we opened our doors in 1975, Minnesota had more treatment beds available
than the other forþ-nine states combined. At that time, all of the treatment facilities were
uslng the Alcoholics Anonymous approach. There was no help for people uncomfortable
with that approach. A.A. was believed to be the ONLY way to help people havlng
problems with chemical use.

The A.A. model ls an ofrshoot of the Oxford religion developed by men who were
desperate for help and were not getting it from the medical community. These men
found a comrnon trait in each other and found that they could better reach each other via
self help. When you think about it, this model works fairly well for people similar to those
who founded it; white, middle class, males who have families, jobs and other traditlonal
things that can motivate them to stop drinking. But there are people for whom this
approach does not prove efrective. Wornen, adolescents, people uslng other chemlcals,
people of other räces, gays and lesbians, those who do not subsc¡ibe to a Judeo
Ghristian philosophy and persons who are not motivated to change are a few populät¡ons
which have very low recovery rates when applying the Minnesota Modelof treatment.

Another facet of the traditional, medical model of treatment for Chemical Dependency is
the whole concept that this problem is an insldious disease that is therefore not within a
person's control. This concept proves to be quite confusing as people are told that they
are powerless over chemicals because it is a disease and soon arê told that if they use
chemicals while in treatment, they will be discharged because they obviously don'twant
help, This doublE þind treatment of people is endemic not only in treatrnent centers but
in our legal systems response to people who commit crimes related to chemicals. We
are all, I believe, at a loss as to when to ask for retribution, restitution or rehabilitation.

When we began F.R.E.A.T.E., we were operating under a naive assumption that we
would be welcomed lnto the delivery system as a model that would expand the
continuum of care for those experiencing chemicality problems. That did not
immediately happen as we were not adept at ailiculating our philosophy and managed to
alienate those who thought we were tryíng to teach alcoholics to dilnk,

8.R,E.A.T.E.'s nrnd Phllosophy
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To this day, some people still hold on to that erroneous belief that Ë.R.E.A.T.E. is a
RESPONSIBLE DRINKING rather than a RESPONSIBLE DECISIONS ram.

ln the eighteen years since Ë R.E.A.T.E. opened its doors, the agency has grown in ifs
ability to articulate a difrerence between our approach and the kaditional medlcal model,
We coined the CHËMICAL HEALTH model and refine it daily.

Another word coined by 8. R.E.A.T.E. is "CHEMICALITY" ;
a person's state or condition in relationship to chemicals.

CHEMICALITY encompasses allthe states or conditions a person can have related to
chemlcal usç. For example, a diabetic can be chemically healthy only if (s)he stays on
insulin. One can be chemically dependent and chemically healthy at the same time.
A person on ANTABUSE is dependent on that chemical in order to avold cohsëquêncës
of using alcohol. ANTABUSË is assisting him in staying CHEMICALLY HEALTHY.

Just as onþ cân explore sexuality, so can one explore CHËMICALITY. Just as onê cän
place oneself on a sexuality continuum so cân onè look at relations to chemlcals on a
continuum. And just as we all move on the mentality continuum as we experience
varlous levels of stress and life challenges, one also movès on a CHEMICALITY
CONTINUUM. There is no need to label someone DEPENDENT in order to asslst in
understanding and recovering from problems related to GHEMIGALITY.

Rather than talking DISEASE and DEPENDENCY with our clients we talk HEALTH and
cHolcES.

Rather than uslng a conversion process, memorization and slogans, clients wrlte goals

and negotiate methods for achieving those goals.

We avoid shame based or confrontation styles and encourage clients to confront
themselves with their personal truths.

A R.E.A.T.E. clients are not necessarily (though over ninety sêvên percent do)

to ABSTAIN as a condition of rema in treatment.

ln point of fact, each client is encouraged to decide what CHEMICAL HEALTH mêäns ln
rèference to chemical use. Our clíents wlll discuss use in it's many facets rather than

spend time reminiscing about past use. lf a client uses chemicals when in our treatment,
it is a chance to look at the whys and wherefores of that decision to usê and to explorë
the immediate consequences.

L

æR.8.^.T.8.'s approach and Chemical Health philosophy can best be described by
and contrasti it to other acom les.and
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\,Ve aim to assist our clients in decíding what best describes RESPONSIBLE DECISION
MAKING in reference to CHEMICAL UEE. As a result, manv cllqnts declde th.at
oÞgfa/nln,o lp flrelrmosf responsi!¡le decfsfon. Some make this a life goal and some
keep it as a goalfor a time while they are resolving other problems.

1 . Corporate ofüces, tieatment and education: 191 I Pleasant Ave. South in Minneapolls

2. Branch treatment and education offices at 15025 Glazier, Suite 240 in Apple Valley

3. Jail-based treatment : Hennepin County Adult Correctional Facility in Plymouth
4. Scott County Jail Annex in Jordan

As you peruse these programs, please keep in mind that we are an ever-changing
ägency. Our programs are fluid and very adaptable to the changing needs of our clients.
Though we have programs which are set in length, we .do lndivldual aounselln+lf a
cllente proflle IsnTflttlns WIÍh the populatlon we are sqrulnq"

Assessmgnt. The assessment is a two session (2lo 4 hours) interuiew between the
client and a counselor where the clients relationshlp to chemicals is explored in reference
to his problems. That is to säy, a client descrlbes problems he is havlng , the chemicals
he is or has used and finally how ofren the use of chemicals coincldes with the problems.

Psychological and computer assisted testing is often used to detect depression and other
pathological patterns the client may be having. Collateral's are called with the clients
permisslon in order to discuss a clients use-related behavior. After gatherlng all of this
information and meeting with the treatment team to discuss the case, the counselor and
client meet for a follow up interview. This last visit is to go over recommendations and
begin forming a treatment plan if the client is being referred to further se¡vlces.. The
written ôummary of the counselo/s impressions can be used ag in court or as a
professional Assessment summary for the DepaÉment of Public Safeþ.

lnteke is a short form of the assessment which can be done for no charge if the referrer

has supplied sufficient information for the counselor to save interview time gatherlng dah
and the referral is deemed appropriate by the manager of the clinic when thê dåH is eent
to 8. R.E.A.I.E..

Services offered at Mlnneapolls and Apple Valley Locations include two
Educational ned for DWI or other chemical use ofrenders;

?

8. R.n.A.lf.F..1 rnc. operntes ln four loc¿tlons;

PR.O(}RAMS AIITD SERVICES
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"C.T.D.D." JGhalk Talks for the Drinkirjs Þriverlis an eight hour class designed for
a first time DWI ofrender. People are referred via the courts as a paÉ of their sentence,
call and schedule a class, pay the $55 fee and attend. Once someone has attended, a
ceÉificate is sent to the court, This class is ofren the first contact a person has with a
helping professional and therefore can be a tense time. We attempt to make this a non-
confrontive, non-judgemental time by avoiding lectures and absolutes when we talk.
We are quite practical in our content as we assist the client in deciding how he would
stop a friend from driving afrer drinking, supply a self assessment tool for him/her to fill
out, have the group ascertain the cost of the DWI and give out biological, physicaland
legal information about drinking and its effects on these systems.

"At Rislt" is a fouÊeen hour , two session class designed for the pèrson who has had

multiple DWls but who is not presently exhibiting active chemlcal abuse problems. This
class was developed to fill the gap created when parts (courts or Department of Public
Safety) of the referral system would require treatment but the client lsn't exhibitlng
symptoms of a chemical use problem to the degree where it would be MEDICALLY
NECESSARY and therefore paid for by third party insurancê or oiher funds.

"At Risk" was developed as the program to use when these difrerences arisë. The stafi
watch for evidence that a clients problem is severe enough to supply documentatlon
needed by the assêssor to warrant treatment. The class is held on two sessions (every

other Saturday) The final afrernoon session is for the client and a companion, There are

requlred asslgnments to be completed such as a self assessment, a feedback letter from

a frlend, attendance at a support group, a food diary, goalwriting etc'

Mlnneapolls and Apple Valley Programs range in length from two and a half weeks to ten
weeks. Programs are conducted either äs group or on an individual basis'

"OPTIONS" is a seven session progrâm conducted in small groups over two weeks.

During these sesslons, each person is asked to explore his chemical use sltuations,
develop a SELF PROTECTION plan and finally to formulate at least two goals

addressing their relationship to RESPONSIBLE DECISIONS about CHËMICALS. A
workbook ls provlded to assist the client in following along with the structure of the
sesslons and to provide reading and homework exercises.

"CHEG" (Chemical l-lealth Evaluative counseling) and "GHECTANEV\1" (e shortet
version of "CHEC"f ãre the longest of our programs. Clients attend two sessions pêr

week for six to ten weeks. They begin by exploring their past chemical related and go on

to devise a series of goals for CHEMICAL HEALTH. Relapse Prevention is a primary

focus in "CHEG". Clients describe and act out situations where they are most at risk of

returning to problem use of chemicals, The situations are reframed with the client so he

can practicê morê appropriate chemical use behavior.

4

É R.E.A,T.E. has four, Licensed OUTPATIENT Treatment Programs. Two in Gounty
Val ofüces.one at our is ofrices and one in our
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"Afte¡cáre CHEM|CAL|TY" groups are available for graduates of any prográm

though most are g R.E.A.T.E. graduates.. We find that our clients prefer aftercare here

because other groups focus again on DISEASE when we focus on BEHAVIOR. We
present pragmatic discussions of the RISKY situations each client is facing since leaving
treatment and assist them in avoiding RELAPSE..

INDIVIDUAL "OPTIONS" "CHEC.' and "CHEC/ANEW'; As mentloned, we can

tailor our programs to individual needs if necessary. One may complete a program

individually with staffwhen a scheduling conflict arises or someone is too intimidatEd or

vulnerable to operate well in a group setting,

WHEN and WHERE : "At Risk" and "CTDD" äre ofrered in

Minneapolis, Apple Valley, Bloomington, Brooklyn

Center and Minnetonka. "CTDD" is held on Saturdays and one Monday and Tuesday

evening a month. "At Risk" is held on two staggered Saturdays frorn 9 to 4 p.m. or on

three Thursdays from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m.. "OPTIONS" and "CHËC/ANEW'are held

evenings and days.

Feee are charged for all progräms, Most Managed Gare facilities will raquire that they

authorize care before it is provided. Fees are paid in one of many ways; directly by

clients, through insurance, through the Minnesota Consolidated Treatment Fund or

through timed payments.

ln cooperation wlth the Hennepin County Community Correclions Depadment,

A.R.E.A.T.E. employs fourfulltime stafr at the Correctional Facility to do assessrnents

for the courß and conduct treatment and suppod groups for inmates deemed as

amenable to treatment. Our Workhouse stafr also do rather extenslve placement and

afrercare preparation for inmates who are being conditionally released.

"TELESIS", ø R.E.A,T.Ë.'s Jail-based outpatient treatment was opened in both

Hennepin and Scott County Jails to handle those people who were incarcerated and in

need oi care. "TELESIS" is run by staff on three to four evenings and Saturdays. Men

and women who are incarcerated for as little as three months can receive und complete

their treatment while they are in jall. This program utilizes a neo-cognitive style of

therapy as it spends most of the time assisting cllents in learning to view their behavior

and reiramê responsês. E R.E.A.T.E. has an afrercare group especially for these clients

that operates in our home office weekly.

lf you want to chat or I have missed something you had a questíon about, feel free to call

ø R.E.A.T.E. 2)874-e811

si

Go , R.N., CCDP

5

oTHER g.R,E.A.T.E. progräms offered at two CountY Jaile

Ju
Director
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vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COTTRT

COTJNTY OF RAI\4SEY SECO¡TD JI'DICIAL DISTRICT
Case Tpe: 11

John SSS Doe, RESFONSE TO REQIIEST
FOR ADMISSIONS

Plaintiff,

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Church, f/lcla Guardian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.:

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, James T. Martin,
7600 Pa¡klawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

That you have no evidence and no facts indicating or tending to indicate that the
defenda¡rt had any knowledge of any conduct of Father Stits constituting sexual abuse
of or any other inappropriate conduct towa¡ds children prior to July 1969.

RE.SFONSE:

Deny.

¿. That you have no knowledge of ury evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicaæ
that the defendant Archdiocese failed to use rearcnable care in iæ supervision of Father
Stitts at any time prior to July, 1969.

RESPONSE:

Deny.

3. That you know of no evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicate that defendant
Guardiar¡ Angels Church had any knowledge prior to July, 1969 of any conduct or acts
on the part of Father Stits constituting sextul abuse of or other inappropriaæ behavior
ûowa¡ds children.

1
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RÊSFONSE¡

4

RESPONSE:

5

RESPONSE:

6.

RESPONSE:

7

RESPONSE:

8.

Deny.

That you have no knowledge of any evidence or of fact, indicating or ænding to indicate
that defendar¡t Guardian Angels Church was negligent in connection with its sup,ervision

of Father Stitts at any, time prior to July, 1969.

Deny.

That you know of no evidence or facts indicating or ænding to indicaæ that defendant
Archdiocese was negligent in hiring and/or assigning Father Stitts for any priestly duties
at any church prior to July, 1969.

Deny.

That you have no knowledge of evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicaæ that
defendant Guardian furgels Church wæ negligent prior ûo July, 1969, in respect to its
employment of Fattrer Stitts.

Deny.

That you know of no evidence or facts indicating or tending O indicaæ that either the
A¡chdiocese or Guardian Angels Church received notice in any form f¡om any source
prior to July, 1969, of any propensity on the part of Fathe¡ Stitts towards sexual abuse
of children or other acts of pedophilia.

Deny.

That you }now of no evidence or facts indicating or tending to indicate that Father Stitts
had sexually abused ¡Lny persons other than plaintiff herein at any time up through July
1969.

293M
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RESPONSE¡

9

RESFONSE:

Admit.

Dated:

Deny.

That you did not make any repof or complaint of having been sexually abused by,
Father Stitts to any employee or agent of the Archdiocese or Gua¡dian Angels Church
prior to September 1992.

REINHARDT A}[D ANDERSON

Jeffrey R. Anderson, {2057
Mark A. Vfendorf, #173484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1400 First National Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota SEeet
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(6t2) 227-9990

293M

ARCH-010670



ARCH-010671



ARCH-010672



ARCH-010673



í-r

PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from James T. Martin

to Richard Jensen

dated December 14,1993

)I

[-,r
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to William Fallon

dated December 22,1993

ARCH-010167



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LBTTER

from Thomas'Wieser

to William Fallon

dated December 22,1993

ARCH-010269
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTBR

from Thomas Wieser

to Thomas Peterson

dated December 29,1993

ARCH-0'10399



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Thomas Peterson

dated December 29,1993

ARCH-010263



PRIVILEGED

ATTORI\EY WORK PRODUCT

Draft Reservation of Rights & Loan Receipt Agreement

dated 1994

ARCH-010385



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

Draft Reservation of Rights & Loan Receipt Agreement

dared 1994

ARCH-010259
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PRIVILEGEI)

ATTORNEY.CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Thomas Wieser

to William Fallon

dated January 20,1994

()

U
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Thomas Peterson

dated January 20,1994

ARCH-010157
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORI\EY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Thomas Wieser

to William Fallon

dated January 21,1994

ARCH-010185



PRIVILEGEI)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Archbishop John Roach, William Fallon, Kevin McDonough
and Rev. Austin Ward

dated April 5,1994

i,..,)
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT/WORK PRODUC T

from Thomas'Wieser

to Archbishop John Roach, William Fallon, Rev. Kevin McDonough
and Rev. Austin T. IVard

dated April 5,1994

()

L,
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LBTTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Florian Muggli

dated May 11,1994

ARCH-010299



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CIIENT LETTER

from Thomas'Wieser

to Rev. Florian Muggli

dated July 11,1994

ARCH-010254



ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-7t97

The Chancery

July 19,1985

flINERAI PLANS: Thomas St1Èts

The basic directÍon of the wake and funeral should be parish centered.Because
of the nature of St. Johnts an eveníng funeral is the only vtable optlon.The
parish has been part of Èhe lllness and would l-íke to rally at the tlme of
the death.

MORTICIAN: (Possibly) OHalloran and Murphy
Coffin: Sfmple wood Clothíng: suit (not rÍtua1 vesture)

}IILL: SÈ. Johnrs Parish safety deposiÈ box cf. Peter DrHeílly
Flrst SËate Bank of New Brighton

CONTACT: RuÈh ShrÍver 822-4197 llome
330-6286 l,lork
Ruth wLll be the lialson wlth the famfly and chancery

PRINCIPAL PRESIDER:

CONCELEBRANTS:

PREACIIER

PALL BEARERS

John Parkos
John Mitchell
Bf1-l Klnney
Dick Rice
Bob Nygaard

Dl-ck irlolter
Tim tr'Iozniak
Kevin Clínton
BÍ11 Mertaugh
George Schroeder

?aÈ Casey

chosen from
Parkos
Kenny (8i11)
DÍck Rice
Bob Nygaard

At this point 1t doesnrt seem necessary, although changes
fn plans may rüarrant the discussÍon.

ARCH-o10915 
J



The Chancery

IIAKE:

WNERAL:

In the late afternoon and early eveníng Èhe body r,v111 be
j.n the churchrreceived there, and placed in the context of
Prayer.

The cLassic vigil style conslstlng of readingsrpsalms and songs
possibly done on the half hour.

There should also be hospítality avallable for people as they
vigÍl with the body.

The socía1 values shouLd not be overlooked ín planning Èhe wake.

The wake can naturally nove lnto the funeral.The liturgy
shoul-d be coordínated through the staff person includlng
the choir (if possible) and Pat Jorrison.

The basic character of the llturgy should be up-beat focusing on
service, the values of community, the calL and responsive character
óf the priesthood.The sense of resurrection should also be a strong
part of the celebratíon.

MUSIC (not excluslvely funeral but wake burial also)
Only a.Shadow
Beethoven Ode to Joy
Be not Afrald
Isaiah 49
Like a Shepherd
Though the I'Iountains nay fal1
Yahweh you are Near
(open Èo other sellectlons as well)

READINGS

Isaiah 55:
Ephesians 1:3 ff
I Thess 4.I3-L7
Gospel: (See personal f11e)

PARISH CELEBRATION:

There should be a parish celebratl-on afÈer the líturgy lncluding
beer and food. It should not be just for famlly and fríends but
all Èhose who have come to cel-ebrate his 1ife.

ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

ARCH-010916



ARCHDIOCESE OF SAINT PAUL AND MINNEAPOLIS

226 Summit Avenue

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55102-2197

The Chancery

BURIAL:

TO BE CIIOSEN

Presider: PaÈ Casey
Catholíc Cemetery: Litchfield MN
Next to parents grave-l-ot.

Readers for wake

funeral
readers
gift bearers
general intercession people
a spokesperson

burial
reader

Information taken by James Notebaart

ARCH-010917



GrclesoN, MARTn &. VenpNnss, P.A.
ATTORNEYS 

^ND 
CþUNS€LORS,lT LAIV

Septenrber 12,1994

7@ PARKLAI'N AVENUE SOUTH

sum {.!t
MINNEAPOUS, MINNESOTA 55135

Mr. David S. Br¡rleson
Attomey at I¿r¡,
Þ1000 First Næional Bank Bldg.
332 Mnnesota Steet
St. Paul, MN 55101

RE: v. Archdiocæe, d d

Dear

This file has not beerr active for the pa.st seve,ral montlæ. I h¿ve had inquiries from one
or mo¡e involved insurance car,rien conceming the possibility of a quiok settlemqrt on a very,
very modest basis. \Mly don't you t¿ke a look at your file, confer with your clienq and their get
back to me with a settlement proposal. I u¡ish to sffess ttrat the defenda¡rts do beliwe that tlrc
plaintiffs claims have marginal value, at b6t. The respondeat srperior clainn, of course, is not
available to the plaintiff in this instance. Moreover, I think that you urill be hard pressed to
suruive a directed verdiø motion on the issue of negligeirce. We have not bcgn goen any eryert
witness disclosures that would support the theories that you have æticulated in yorrr answens to
my recent intenogatories conceming ttre duties of the Archdiocese in respect to preordinafion
psychological testing etc. Moreover, I do not tt¡ink ttnt such a theory is tenable from a
sçarafion of chwch/state standpoint. Finally, and most imporøntly, the deposition of your clierrt
reveals a whole host of protlems which m¿y accÒunt for some or all of his claimed emotional
distess and none of these factors have anything to do with ttre defendants in this case.

I look fonrard to hearing ûom you in the veNy near future.

lvlartin

ARCH-010573



JAMPS T. MARTIN'

JOI{N E. VARPNESS.

PATRICK M. CONLIN

DAN T, RYERSON

RETIRED

ROBERT W. CISLÁSON

g¡ÍtD ñ!. tilÄt sficlß
NæMlMæÐç

IMIADBd
iis¡mDrcilæ

N rsòOil$

GTIaSON, MARTTN &. VenpNBsS, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS A1 LAV

Septernber 72,1994

?óOO PARKLAVN AVENUE SOUTH
SUITE {,H

M¡NNEAPOUS, MINNESOTA 5513'

TELEPHONE 6tZ / 83t.579t
FAX ólZl83r.7158

Mr. David S. Burleson
Attomey at I¿w
Þ1000 First National Bank Bldg.
332 lvfnnesota Sfreet
St. Paul, MN 55101

RE: Archdiocesq et d

Dear David:

This file has not been active for the past several months. I have had inquiries from one

or more involved insr¡rance carriers conconing the possibility of a quick settleme,nt on a very,

very modest ba^sis. Why don't you take a look at yorn file, confer with your cliort and then get

back to me with a settlemerü proposal. I wish to sffess that the defendants do believe that the
plaintiffs claims have marginal value, at best. The respondeat zuperior clainl of cor¡rsE is not
available to the plaintiff in this instancç, Moreove4 I think that you vuill be hard pr,essed to
survive a directed verdict motion on the issue of negligence. We have not been gt* any expøt
witress disclosures that would support the theories that you have articulated in your answers to
my recent interrogatories conceming the duties of the Archdiocese in respect to pr-e-ordination

psychological testing etc. Moreover, I do not think that such a theory is tenable from a
ieparation of chrlrctr/state standpoint. Finally, and most inrportantly, the deposition of your clie,lrt

reveals a whole host of problems which may account for some or all of his claimed emotional
distess and none of these factors have anything to do with the defendants in this case.

I look forward to hearing from you in the very near fi¡ture.

ITM/aa

N4aÍin

ARCH-010574
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORIIEY- CLIENT/\ryORK PRODUC T

from James T. Martin

to Michael Van Grunsven and Phillip Hruska

dated September 12, 1994

ARCH-010387



PRIVILEGBD

ATTORNBY-CLIENT LETTER

from James T. Martin

to Michael Van Grunsven

dated October 10,1994

ARCH-010389
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough and rWilliam Fallon

dated December 19,1994

ARCH-010174
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas \Mieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough and William Fallon

dated December 19,1994

(-rl
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sTRrelLY CONFIpENTIAL

January 4, L995

Reverend Thomas P. Hunstiger
Church of Saínt Leo
2055 Bohland Avenue
St. Paul, Minnesota 55LL6

Reverend Florian Muggli, O.S.B.
Church of St. Elizabeth Ann Seton
2035 lilest Lsth Street
Hastíngs, Minnesota 55033

Dear Fathers Hunstiger and Muggli,

You will- recall that about two years ago qte received notice
that two men were accusing Father Thomas Stitts, nolú
deceased of having abused then when they Ìtere teenagers,
one man claimed that this happened while Father Stitts was
at Guardían Angets Parish ín Hastíngs in the ¡9-êA€ and the
other clai¡ned that it happened at St. Leots Parish ín Saint

lÊ3lr'l.li3"u"u#*l*t i, i;"Ï'$"
form of lawsuíts.

The attorney for our ínsurer in one of the cases, the one
involving St. Leots, has informed us of his i ntention

or more
to ask

to summaril- dismiss that
vtr you of alL to

Second, I want Èo alert you to the poss lity that
this legal step may result, in some public disclosure of the
exÍstence of one or both of the lawsuits.

Because of this possibility of public discLosure, I want to
raiqe with you the question of whÖ shoutd know about this
ahead of time and how. Since Father Stitts has been gone
from both of your parishes for nearly a quarter of a
century, it is Archbishop Roachts opinion that a lot of
publíc discussion in the parish is not necessary' on the
other hand, he believes that at, Ieast your trustees and
perhaps Parish Council members ought to know of the
existence of these suits. Furthermore, he would lltçe your
opinion and theirs about whether some broader discLosure
ought to take place as welL.

ARCH-010918
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Fathers Thomas Hunstiger and Florian MugglÍ' OSB
Page 2

Legally, this matter
Obvíously, hor'lever,
Paul ruould also have

t , IreOtS ish.
news t would become c
reverberations in Hast , and vice

versa. Therefore, we would like to c rn
one

I am aLso sendlng copies of this letter to Father Grienan in
New Brighton and Father Mahoney in Long Lake. These are the
two parishes where Father Stitts served as pastor. I{hlle
neítñer parish has any legal connection to these complaints,
Archbíshop Roach wants to be attentive to the spiritual and
emotíonal irnpact of public infornation in this regard in
both of, those parishes. f want to aslc Fathers tfahoney and
Grienan to give this some consideration, speak with your
trustees, and let me know what you are thínking.

Fínally, because of the shared responsibítities Ín the
Hightand parishes, I am sending a copy of thls to l{sgr.
Berntson as weII. I^would appreciate his thoughts on all of
this, particularly aÈ it rnighÈ affect, the broader Highland
area pastoral care.

want to thank all of you f,or consideration of thisyour
víngI would be open to ha all of the affected

sit down together and discuss irnplications and
know what you thínk. In the¡rcssl lities. Pleasê let ne

I wish you well Ín the New Year.,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin ItI. McDonough
Vicar General
Moderator of the Curia

KMM ¡ md

Archbishop Roach, Archbishop Flynn, Bishop Welsh
Father Mahoney, Father Grienan, Msqr. Berntson
ilm;çBe¡enet,, willian Fallon

cc:

ARCH-010919
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January 4, L995

Reverend Thomas P. Hunstiger
Church of Saint Leo
2055 Bohland Avenue
St. Paul, Minnesota 551.L6

Reverend Florian Muggli, o.S.B.
Church of St. Elízabeth Ann Seton
2035 !{est 15th Street
Hastings, Dlínnesota 55033

Dear Fathers Hunstiger and Muggli,

You will recall that about qre ived notice
nouthat two men were accusing Fa s Stitts

deceased of having abused then when
One man claimed that this whil-e Father Stitts was

and the

!{e had
about Father St tts t they vrere brought to us in the
forn of lawsuits.

Because of this possíbitity of publíc disclosure, I want to
raise with you tñe question of who should know about this
ahead of time and how. Since Father Stitts has been gone
from both of your parishes for nearly a qtiarter of a
century, it is Àrchbishop Roach's opinion that a lot of
public discussion in the parlsh is nÒt necessary- on the
other hand, he believes that at least your trustees and
perhaps Parish councíI members ought to know of the
èxistènce of these suits. Furthermore, he would like your
opinion and theirs about whether some broader di.eclosure
ought to take place as weII.

ARCH-049470



Fathers Thomas HunstÍger and Florian ÌIuggJ-i, OSB
Page 2

Lega1ly, this matter most directly affects St. Leo's parish.
Obviously, however, nehts that would become public in Saint
PauI would also have reverberations in Hastings, and vice
versa. Thçrefore, !úe q¡ould like to coordinate what we do in
one parísh with what happens in the other. '

f am also sending copies of this letter to Father Grienan in
New Brlghton and Father Mahoney in Long Lake. These are the
two parishes where Father Stitts served as pastor. I{hile
neither parish has any legal connection to these complaints,
Archbishop Roach wants to be attentive to the spiriÈua1 and
emotional impact of public information ín this regard in
both of those parishes. I vtant to ask Fathers I'lahoney and
GrÍeman to give thís some consideration, speak wíth your
trustees, and let me know what you are thinking.

Finally, because of the shared responsibilities in the
Hightand parishes, I am sending a copy of this to Msgr.
Berntson as well. I would appreciate hÍs thoughts on all of
this, particularly as it might affect the broader Highland
area pastoral care.

I want to thank alÌ of you for your consideration of this
matter. I would be open to having all of the affected
pastors sit down together and discuss inplications and
possibilities. Please let me know whaÈ you think. fn the
meantime, I wish you well in the New Year.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General
Moderator of the Curia

KMM:md

Àrchbíshop Roach, Ärchbishop Ftynn, Bishop lifelsh
Father Mahoney, Father Grieman, Msgr. Berntson
Joan Bernet, lrlilliam Fallon

cc:

ARCH-049471
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STRIC]ÎLY CONFIDEIÍTIAI,

January 4 | l-995

'.,Reverend Thomas È. Hunstiger
Church of Saint Leo
2055 Bohland Avenue
St. Paul, Mínnesota 55L16

Reverend Florian Muggli, o.S.B.
Church of St. Elizabeth Änn Seton
2035 lilest L5th Street
Hastings, Minnesota 55033

Dear Fathers Hunstiger and Muggti,

You will recall that about two years ago we received notlce
that two men vtere accusing Father Thqmas Stitts, noht
dece
One

ased of having abused thern whèn theY were teenagers.
St,itts wae

and

lÍe had
un they htere brought to us in

form of lahrsuits.

Because of this possibility of public disclosure, I want to
raise with you tire questioñ of wno should know about thie
ahead of tilne and ho$t. Sínce Father Stitts has been gonê
from both of your parishes for nearty a quarter of a
century, it is archbishop Roach's opinion that a lot of
publíc discussion in the parish is noÈ necessary. On the
ótner hand, he believes that at least your trustees and
perhaps Parlsh council members ought to know of the
èxistãnce of these suits. Furthermore, he would like your
opinion and theirs about whether some broader disclosure
ought to take place as well.

ARCH-049473



Fathers Thomas Hunstiger and Florian I'fuggli, oSB
Page 2

legally, this matter ¡nost directl-y affects St. I,eo's parish.
Ofiiousiy, however, nev/s that would become public in Saint
PauI wouièt also have reverberations in Hastings, and vice
versa. Therefore, we would like to coordinate nrhat we do in
one parish with what happens in the other.

I am also sendíng copies of this letler to Father Grienan Ín
New Brighton and-Fatñer Mahoney in Long Lake. These are the
two parisheÉ where Father St,itts served as ¡rastor. t{þfl"
neltlrer parish has any legat connection to these compLaints,
Àrchbishõp Roach.wantè to be attentive to the spiritual and
enotional- irnpact of publíc information in this regard J.n

both of thosã parishès¡ I want to ask Fathers l{ahoney and
Gríenan Èo givè this some consideration, speak with your
trustees, añd let me know what, you are thinking.

FinaIIy, because of the shared responsibilities in the
Highlañd parishes, I am sendingr a copy of Èhie to ldsgr._
geintson ás wetl. f would a preciate his thoughts on all of
this, particularly as it might affect the broader Highland
area pastoral care.

f want to thank all of you for your consideration of this
matter. I would be opeñ to havíng at1 of the affected
pastors sit down togeÈher and discuss inplications and
possibifitíes. pleáse let ne know nihat you think. In the
meantime, f wish you well in the Nes/ year.

Sincerel-y yours in Christ,,

Reverend Kevin 11. McDonough
Vicar General
lloderato¡ of the curia

KMM: md

cc Archbishop Roach, ArchbLshop Flynn, Bishop l{elsh
Fáthef Uahoney, Father Grieman' l4sgr. Berntson
Joan Bernet r,htiÀl'ien-'3aJJo¡*

ARCH-049474
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DAITE AND RUTH SHRIVEH
4732 1st Ave. So.
Mpls., MN,554tg

1-612-8?,2-419T Home
1-Ê1 2-597-2Ë52 Lake

Dave Of{ice
I -Ë12-330+BÊrts

I5-å-r

Ruth Office
1-6 12-922-41 97
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Also to Father Tom Hunstiger
Church of St. teo
St. Paul, MN

b,*

January 24,1995

Reverend Florian Muggli, OSB
Church of St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

520 Ramsey Sfreet
Hastings, MN 5503 3 -1999

Dear Father Muggli,

As you probably saw in the St. Paul paper on Tuesday moming, Jeftey
Anderson has now filed the Summons and Complaint in his lawsuit agÊfust

Father Thomas Stitts, the Archdiocese and yoru parish. It is my
understanding that these papers rryere scrved upon you nearly two years ago

and that Father McDonough has talked to you concerning the need for
communication to your parishioners.

As was stated in the news story, we h¿d no indication of any kind prior to the

occurrenoe of the events alleged in the oomplaint of any inappropriaæ

conduct on the part of Father Stitts. Accordingly, we feel that from a lsggl
standpoint, both your parish and the fuohdiocese should be exonerated.

I also wish to advise you that we continue to hold oruselves available to ascist
you and your staffin responding to any inquiries conceining this oase,

communicating with your parishioners or in any other capacity that you may
wish to avail yornselves of. Please contact either Father McDonough or Bill
Fa]lon for such assistance.

Sincereþ yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

l" ARCH-010945
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January 24, L995

Reverend Thomas Hunstiger
Church of St. Leo the Great
2055 Bohland Avenue

St. Paul, MN 55116-199'1
and Father Florian Muggli

Dear Father Hunstiger,

Dear As you probably saw in the St. Paul paper on Tuesday morning, Jeffrey
Anderson has now filed the Summons and Complaint in his lawsuit against

Father Thomas Stitts, the Archdiocese and your parish, It is my
understanding that these papers were seryed upon you nearly two years ago

and that Father McDonough has talked to you concerning the need for
communication to your parishioners.

As was stated in the ne\rys story, we had no indication of any kind prior to the
occurence of the events alleged in the oomplaint of any inappropriate
conduct on the part of Father Stitts, Accordingly, we feel that from a legal
standpoint, both your parish and the Archdiocese should be exonerated.

I also wish to advise you that we continue to hold ourselves available to assist
you and your staffin responding to any inquiries conceming this case,

communicating with your parishioners or in any other capacity that you may
wish to avail yourselves of. Please contact either Father McDonough or Bill
Fallon for such assistance.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

bcc- : Fr. McDonough

ARCH-010946
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January 24,1995

Reverend Thomas Hunstiger
Church of St. Leo the Great
2055 Bohland Avenue
St. Paul, MN 55116-1997

Reverend Florian Muggli
Church of St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

and

Dear Father Hunstiger,

As youprobably saw in the St. Paul paper on Tuesday morning, Jeftey
the Summons and Complaint in his lawsuit against

and your parish. It is my
were served upon you nearly two years ago

and that Father McDonough has talked to you concerning the need for
communication to your parishioners.

As was stated in the news story, we had no indication of any kind prior to the

occurrence of the events alleged in the complaint of any inappropriate

conduct on the part of Father Stitts. Accordingly, we feel that from a legal

standpoint, both your parish and the Archdiocese should be exonerated.

I also wish to advise you that we continue to hold ourselves available to assist

you and yor:r staffin responding ûo any inquiries concerning this case,

communicating with your parishioners or in any other capacity that you may

wish to avail yourselves of. Please contact either Father McDonough or Bi[
Fallon for such assistance.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Most Reverend John R. Roach, D.D.
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

C *lq_
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT MEMO

from William Fallon

to Archbishop Roach, Archbishop Flynn and Rev. Kevin McDonough

dated January27,7995
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT MEMO

from William Fallon

to Rev. Kevin McDonough, Archbishop Roach and Archbishop Flynn

dated February 2,1995
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORIIEY.CLIENT LETTER

from William Fallon

to Thomas Wieser and Andrew Eisenzimmer

dated February 3,1995

ARCH-010298



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT MEMO

from William Fallon

to Andrew Eisenzimmer

dated February 7,1995
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT MEMO

from William Fallon

to Thomas Wieser

dated February 7, 1995

ARCH-010160



PRIVILEGED

ATTORNBY.CLIENT LETTER

from William Fallon

to Rev. Robert Altier

dated February 15,1995
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from V/illiam Fallon

to Andrew Eisenzimmer

dated February 15,1995
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vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Type: 11

John RRR Doe,

Plaintiff,
RI]LE 63.03 NOTICE TO REMOVE

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis and St. Iæo's Church in
I{ighland Park, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.: C3-95-624

TO: Defe¡rdant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, Thomas B. Wieser,
Suite 2200, North Cenüal Life Tower, 445 Minnesot¿ Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101.

Defendant Archdiocese of St.'Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, Daniel A. Haws,
Murnane, Conlin, White & Bradt, 1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cedat Street, St. Paul,
Minnesota 55101.

Defendant St. I-eo's Church in Highland Park, Minnesota and its attorney, James L.
Haigh, 600 Travelers Express Tower, 1550 Utica Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota
55416.

Please be advised that the undersigned, on behalf of Plaintiff John RRR Doe, hereby

gives notice to remove the Honorable John M. Sands, Judge of District Court, from the above-

captioned matter, pursuant to Minn. R. Civ. P. 63.03.

Dated: AND

A.W #173484
David S, Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1000 First National Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612)227-9990

ARCH-010968



STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

Ie¿n L. Raway, being fust duty sworn, deposes and says that on June 13, 1995, she

served the attached document(s):

Rule 63.03 Notice to Remove Judge

upon the following attorneys for defendants by placing a true and correct copy thereof in an

envelope addressed as follows:

Thomas B. 'Wieser

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN
Suite 2200
North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Daniel A. Haws
Murnane, Conlin, White & Bradt
1800 Piper Iaffray Tower
444 Cúa¡ Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

James L. Haigh
Attorney at I¡,w
600 Travelers Express Tower
1550 Utica Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55416

(which is the last known address of said atto¡neys) and depositing the same, with postage
prepud, in the United States Mail at St. Paul, Minnesota.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of 1995

LESLEY R

ss
)
)
)

NOIARY PUBLIC.

DAKOTACOUÀÍTY
ItCúE!¡.Dñ¡.l.lfF

ARCH-010969
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vs

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Type: l1

John RRR Doe,

Plaintiff,
RULE 63.03 NOTICE TO REMOVE

The A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis and St. I-eo's Church in
Highland Park, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.: C3-95-624

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, Thomas B. Wieser,

Suite 2200, North Central Life Tower, 445 Minnesota Street, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101.

Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, Daniel A. Haws,
Murnane, Conlin, White & Bradt, 1800 Meritor Towet, 444 Cedar Street, St. Paul,
Minnesota 55101.

Defendant St. I-eo's Church in Highland Park, Minnesota and its attomey, James L.
Haigh, 600 Travelers Express Tower, 1550 Utica Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota

55416.

Please be advised that the undersigned, on behalf of Plaintiff lohn RRR Doe, hereby

gives notice to remove the Honorable fohn M. Sands, Judge of District Court, from the above-

captioned matter, pursuant to Minn. R. Civ. P. 63.03.

Dated: AND

7

A. endorf, #173484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1000 First National Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612)227-9990

ARCH-010899



STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

lerur. L. Raway, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that on June 13, 1995, she

served the attached document(s):

Rule 63.03 Notice to Remove Judge

upon the following attorneys for defendants by placing a Eue and correct copy thereof in an

envelope addressed as follows:

Thomas B. 'Wieser

MEIER, KENNEDY & QI]INN
Suite 2200
North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Daniel A. Haws
Murnane, Conlin, V/hite &Bradt
1800 Piper Jaffray Tower
444 Cúar Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

James L. Haigh
Attorney at I-aw
600 Travelers Express Tower
1550 Utíca Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55416

(which is the last known address of said attorneys) and depositing the same, with postage
prepaid, in the United States Mail at St. Paul, Minnesota.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of 1995

LESLEI R

ss.
)

)
)

II¡OTARY PUBL¡C'

ARCH-010900
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vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COI]NTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Type: 11

Iohn SSS Doe,

Plaintiff,

RIJLE 63.03 NOTICE TO REIVIOVE

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

Church, f/lcla Gua¡dian Angels
Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.: C5-95-625

TO: Defendant A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis, and its attorney, fames T. Martin,
7600 Parklawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

Defendant St. Ëlizabeth Ann Seton Church, f/l/a Guardian Angels Church in Hastings,
Minnesota, and its attorney, James T. Martin, Gislason, Ma¡tin & Varpness, P.4., 760-0
Pa¡klawn Avenue S., Suite 444, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55435.

Please be advised that the undersigned, on behalf of Plaintiff John SSS doe, hereby gives

notice to remove the Honorable John M. Sands, Judge of District Court, from the above-

captioned

Dated:

matter,

6ú3
to Minn. R. Civ. P. 63.03.

By

REINHARDT AIÍD

#n3484
David S. Burleson, #2L5776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1000 First National Bank Bldg.
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612)227-9990

ARCH-010752
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

Iean L. Raway, being first duly s\rrorn, deposes and says that on June 13, 1995, she

served the attached document(s):

Rule 63.03 Notice to Remove Judge

upon the following attorneys for defendants by placing a true and correct copy thereof in an
envelope addressed as follows:

Thomæ B, V/ieser
Meier, Kennedy & Quinn
Suite 2200
North Cenhal Life Tower
445 Minnesota Steet
St. Paul, MN 55101

James Martin
Gislæon, Ma¡tin & Varpness, P.A.
7600 Pa¡klawn Avenue S., Suite 444
Minneapolis, MN 55435

(which is the last known address of said attorneys) and depositing the same, with postâge
prepaid, in the United States Mail at St. Paul, Minnesota.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this r)rfi:day of 1995

ss.
)
)
)

Notary

ARCH-010753
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vs

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Type: 11

John SSS Doe,

Plaintiff,

RT]LE 63.03 NOTICE TO REIVIOYE

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

Church, f/k/a Guardian Angels

Church in Hastings, Minnesota,

Defendants. Court File No.: C5-95-625

TO: Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis, and its attorney, James T. Martin,

7600 Parklawn Avenue South, Edina, Minnesota 55435

Defendant st. Eliz¿beth Ann seton church, f/k/a ouardian Angels church in Hastings,

Minnesota, and its attorney, James T. Martin, Gislason, Martin & Varpness, P.4., 760-0

Parklawn Avenue S., Suite 444, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55435.

please be advised that the undersigned, on behalf of Plaintiff John SSS doe, hereby gives

notice to remove the Honorable John M. sands, Judge of District court, from the above-

captioned

Dated:

matter, pursuant to Minn. R. Civ. P. 63.03.

ø(rchf REINHARDT AND

By
Wendorf, # 173484

David S. Bur1eson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1000 First National Bank Bldg

332 Minnesota Street

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

(612)227-9990

ARCH-010392
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY
ss.

)
)
)

Jean L. Raway, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that on fune 13, 1995, she

served the atøched document(s):

Rule 63.03 Notice to Remove Judge

upon the following attorneys for defendants by placing a true and correct copy thereof in an

envelope addressed as follows:

Thomas B. Wieser
Meier, Kennedy & Quinn
Suite 2200
North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Sreet
St. Paul, MN 55101

James Martin
Gislason, Martin & Varpness, P.A.
7600 Parklawn Avenue S., Suite 444
Minneapolis, MN 55435

(which is the last known address of said attorneys) and depositing the same, with postage
prepaid, in the United States MaiI at St. Paul, Minnesota.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this rltKday of 1995

Notary
flttEiû¡r8f IMEûA

R.

ARCH-010393



vs.

STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT

COUNTY OF RAMSEY SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Type: 11

Iohn RRR Doe,

Plaintiff
RIJLE 63.03 NOTICE TO REMOVE

fire A¡chdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis and St. I-eo's Church in
I{ighland Park, Miruresota,

Defendants. Couf File No.: C3-95-624

TO Defendant Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and its attorney, Thomas B. 'Wieser,

Suite 2200, North Central Life Tower, 445 Minnesota Street, S t. Paul, Minnesota 55 10 1.

Defendant Archdiocese of St.'Paul a¡d Minneapolis and its attorney, Daniel A. Haws,
Murnane, Conlin, White & Bradt, 1800 Meritor Tower, 444 Cúar Street, St. Paul,
Minnesota 55101.

Defendant St, Iæo's Church in Highland Park, Minnesota and its attorney, James L.
Haigh, 600 Travelers Express Tower, 1550 Utica Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota
55416,

Please be advised that the undersigned, on behalf of Plaintiff John RRR Doe, hereby

gives notice to remove the Honorable fohn M. Sands, Judge of District Court, from the above-

captioned matter, pursuant to Minn. R. Civ. P. 63.03.

Dated: t[r t(r {- AND AND

A. Wendorf, #l 73484
David S. Burleson, #215776
Attorneys for Plaintiffs
E-1000 First National Bank Bldg
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101
(612)227-9990

ARCH-010182
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

Jean L. Raway, being first duly s\ryorn, deposes and says that on June 13, 1995, she
served the attached document(s):

Rule 63.03 Notice to Remove Judge

upon the following attorneys for defendants by placing a true and correct copy thereof in an
enveþe addressed as follows:

Thomas B. 'Wieser

MEIER, KENNEDY & QIIINN
Suite 2200
North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Daniel A. Haws
Murnane, Conlin, White & Bradt
1800 Piper laffray Tower
444 CeÅa¡ Street
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

James L. Haigh
Attorney at I¿.w
600 Travelers Express Tower
1550 Utica Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55416

(which is the last known address of said attorneys) and depositing the same, with postage
prepaid, in the United States Mail at St. paul, Minnesota.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of 1995

LESLEY R
NOTARY PUBLIC . M¡NÎ{E8OÍA

OAKOTACOTJNW

)
)
)

ss.

I
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(:

PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Thomas Wieser

to Archbishop John Roach, \Villiam Fallon, Rev. Kevin McDonough
and Rev. Florian Muggli

dated June 14,1995

)
,:

\
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from Thomas'Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough and Williarn Fallon

datedJune 14,1995

(

(,

ARCH-010181
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June 18, 1985

Ms. Sandy Fetyko, Pastoral MlnÍeter
Church of St. .Iohn t.he Bapti"st
835 2nd Avenue Northwest
New Brighton' MN 55II2

Dear Þls, Fetykot

Thank you for your eineere, earÍng letter about Father Tom
stltts. It is goocl to know that F'ather Stitts hae had such
ä strong, poeiLive i"nfluence on your life, f 8m 6ure t'hat
influence will be his gfft to you throughout your llfetlme.

Father St,ltts' f aith, couråqe and clevoÈion to his priesthood
have been a souree of inspiration to all of ug. ?{e are cón-
cerned about him and about the parish communíty of St. John
the Baptist. Through his illness, he has been able to reach
måny of the parishionern there. lt J.s our prayer t,hât all of
you will grorü f.n Godts love add ëoncern for one another
through thls very paln-fÍlled experience.

f ask you to join me ln prayer for Father Stl.tte and that you
wiII cõntínue to supporÈ hÍnt both personally and profeseional-
ly.
Slneerely yourË in Chrj.st,

Most Reverend John R. Roach
Àrchblshop of Salnt PauL an

ATW:ck

,D
dM

.D.
inneapolÍs

'lì¡--
ARCH-010501'1



,I , INTEROFFICE MEMO
f rorn- ARCHBISHOP JOHN R. ROACH
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Bp. Bullock
Bp, Carlson
Bp. Ham
Msgr. Boxleltner
Msgr. Gilligan
Msgr. Kneal
tulsgr. Murphy
Msgr. Pates
Fr. Bowers
Fr. Oomber
Fr. Esty
Fr. Froehle
Fr. Gilbert
Fr. Hitpas
Fr. Kenney
Fr. Kolar
Fr. McDonough
Fr, Notebaart
Fr. O'Connell
Fr. Piche
Fr. Ryan
Fr. Sauber

D Deacon Baskfield
tr Deacon D'Heilly
n Deacon HathawaY
D Sr. Rauenhorst
X Sr. Rockers
n Bro. Champine
tr Ms. Bernet
tr Ms. Hesge
ü Ms. Krocheski
n Ms. Rodriguez/

Sr. Covarrubies
tr Ms. Ruhme
n Mr. Baker
tr Mr. Burke
n Mr. Errigo
n Mr, Knaff
n Mr. Lassonde
Ë Mr, Scholtz
ü Mr. Tierney

r, Ward

ü

r

n recommendation
¡ prepere draft
fl note & return
n read & file
! information
ü as requested
tr per conversation

n see rne
tr prepare reply

ü your signature
t*fv sigñature

D cornment

t rfl¡

n

action

REMARKS: DATE:

ARCH-010502



l-¡

(,

(

PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT/WORK PRODUCT

from James T. Martin

to Michael Van Grunsven

datedJune 20, 1995
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ANOREW J. EISENZIMMER

LEo H. bEHLER

THOMAS B WJESER

JOHN C. GUNOERSON

CHARLES M EICHLER

MEreR, KnNNeov & QUIN
CHARTERED

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

sUITE 22OO. NOaTH CEÑTRAL LIFÈ TOwER
445 MtNNEsolÀ SfREET

SAtNr PAUL, MTNNESoTA 55 ! O I -2 l OO

lËLEPHONE f Sr 2) 228-l I I r

FAcstMtLE Îa | 2, 229.a 
^az

WILLIÄ M C MEI€R
(rÊ2c)-tÐ6t,

TIMOÍHY P. QUIÑN(r92r-t9er)
ALOISO NENNEDY.JR

(ÊErrREo)

c

0

P

Y

Ramsey County Courthouse
ATTN: Civil Division
600 Courthouse
15 Kellogg Boulevard West
St. Paul, MN 55102

Re: John SSS Doe v. Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis and
Church of Elizabeth Ann Seaton
Our File No.: 3842,577

Dear Si¡ or Madam:

Enclosed for filing in connoction with the abovç-refe¡nced matter please fínd the ,foilowíng:

1. Notíce of Motion and Motion for Sumnr¿ry Jrrdgemenl;

2, St. ElizabethAnn Seaton Churchk Memorandumín Support of Motionfor Summary
Judgment;

3. Affrdavit of John C. Gunderson; and

4. Proposed Order.

Thank you.
Best regards,

IVIEER, KEìINEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

John C. Gunde¡son
JCG:dmb

ARCH-010698



Mprpn, KeNNnpv & QUINN

ANOREW J. EISENZIMMER

LEO H DEHLER

THOMAS B. WIESER

JOHN C, çUNQERFON

CHARLES M. bICHLEF

CHARTEREO

ATToRNEYS AT LAw

SUITE 22OO. NoRTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER
445 MINNESoTA STREET

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55I O 1.2 T OO

TELEPHONE (6 r 2l 228-r 9t I

FACSTMtLE a6t 21 223.61A3

?IMOTHY P. OUIN¡¡
(te2t-reer)

c

0

P

Y

Mr. Jeffrey R. Anderson
Mr. Ma¡k'Wendorf
Reinha¡dt & Anderson
Attorneys at [.¿w
1000 East First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street
sr. Paul, MN 55101

June 22, 1995

Mr. Janes T. Martin
M¡. Dan Ryerson
Gislasoru Martin & Varpness, P.,4.
Attorneys at I¿w
7600 Pa¡klaw¡r Avenue South
Suite 444
MinneapoHs, Mlt[ 55435

v. Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Mlnneapolis andRe: John SSS Doe

3842,577

D-ear Gentlemen:

Enclosed and served uponyou by U.S. Mail please find the followirrg in connectíon with tbe
above-referenced matter:

1. Notice of Motion and Motíon for Summary Judgement;

2;, St. Elizabeth Ann SeaJon Church's Memorandum in Support of Motion for Summary
Judgment;

3. Affidavít of John C. Gunderson; and

4. Proposed Order.

Best regards,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

John C. Gunderson

ARCH-010699
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COT'NTY OF RAMSEY

DISTRICT COURT

SECOND ruDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Type: 11

John SSS Doe,

Plaintiff,

Court FiIe No. C5-95-625

vs. ST. ELIZABETTI AI.TN SETON
CHURCH'S MEMORANDT]M

IN SI]PPORT OF MOTTON FOR
SUMMARY JI]DGMENTThe Archdiocese of St. Paul and

Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann
Seton Church, f./k/a Guardian
Angels Church i¡ f{¿5fings,
Minnesotq

Defendants.

INIR.ODUCTION

Plaintiff alleges in this case that he was senrally abused by his parish priest almost

30 years ago. Plaintitr did not file suit until February 8, 1993. In his Complaint, Plaintíff

made claims for vicarious liability (respondeat superior) and "negligent employment and/or

supewision". St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church f/k/a Guardian Angels Chu¡ch in Hastings,

Minnesot4 (the "Church") brings this motion for suûrmary judgment to dismiss all of

PlaintifPs claims against it.

The vicarious liability claim is barred by the two-year statute of limitations, Minn.

Stat. $ 547.07, Subd. 1. The Minnesota Court of Appeals has concluded that the síx year

"discovery" statute does not apply.

The negligence claims must be dismissed because there is no evidence to support a

negligence claim against the Church. In the alternative, the negligence claim is barred by

1_
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1.

the statute of limitations for sexual abuse claims, Minn. Stat. $ 54L.073, Subd. 2, because

there is conclusive evidence that Plaintiff knew or had reason to know more than six years

before he filed suit that his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse.

STATEME}IT OF ISST]ES

Ihe Minnesota Court of Appeals has held that the statute of limitations applicable
to vicarious liability claims is the two-year statute that applies to the underlytng
battery claim, not the six-year statute applicable to certain sexual abuse claims. In
light of this holding, should PlaintifPs vicarious liability claims from 1967 be
summarily dismissed?

There is no evidence that the church was negligent when it hired Father Stitts as a
priest, no evidence that Stitts was unfit and no evidence that it was negligent in its
supervision of Father Stitts. Should Plaintif?s negligence claims be dismissed
because he has not alleged a prima facia case of neglÍgence?

2.

3. The objective test in Minn. Stat. $ 541,073, Subd.2, bars claims for sexual abuse six
years after a plaintiff lgrew or had reason to lcrow that his i4iuries were caused by
the sexual abuse. Plaintitr licrew he was abused, he linew the sexual conduct was
wrong, and he knew the abuse caused his ir¡iuries, including proniscuity and marital
problems. He was glad when he heard that Father Stitts died in 1985. Should
Plaintiffs claims be dismissed because there is conclusive evidence that he }¡new or
had reason to know that his i4iuries were caused by the abuse before 1987?

DOCTJMENTS RELIED T]PON

1. Affidavit of John C. Gunderson

A Complaint;

B. Acceptance of Service;

C. Dr. Walter Bera Therapy Records;

D. Deposition of Plaintiff (relevant pages); and

E. Answers to Request for Admissions.

2
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STATEMEI.IT OF T]NDISPUTED FACTS

Plaintiff alleges that sometime between L967 and 1970 he was sexually abused by

Father Thomas Stitts white Stitts was assistant pastor at Guardian Angles Church in

Hastings, Minnesota. (Erùibit d Complaint, paragraph 11). There is no evidence to

support any claims for negligent hiring, retentioq or supervision. There is no evidence that

Defendants knew or had reason to know that Stitts þ¿fl dangerous propensities, or posed

a threat of injury to others; no evidence that Defendants became aware that Stitts was unfit

and faíled to take action; and no evidence that Defendants tailed to supervise and prevent

foreseeable misconduct of Stitts. Plaintiff took no depositions in this case. Father Stitts

died in 1985.

Plaintiff clearly remembers that Stitts engaged in senral contact u'ith hin. It included

kissing his head and foundling his genitals on several occasions. (Exhibit C, Bera Notes,

Bates No. 147).

Plaintiff did not start this lawsuit until February 8, 1993. (Exhibit B, Accepta.nce of

Service).

Plaintiff claims that Stitts semaþ abused him beginning in approximately 1967 when

he was in the sixth or seventh grade. At the time of the abuse, he felt uncomfortable,

ashamed, and guilty. He immediately left the church after each incident. (Exhibit D,

Plaintiff Depositior¡ p. 81-82). Plaintiff remembered the abuse by Stitts in the years after

the incidents a¡d continued to feel Sllty and ashamed about it. When asked if he would

have remembered if asked in later years that Stitts had sexually fondled hin1 Plaintitr

admitted that he would have remembered the abuse and that he would have felt guilty and

ashamed. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 128, L29),

3
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At the time of the incÍdents, Plaintiff told his neighbor and fellow parishioner at

Guardian Stitts was a"fag" aud that Stitts likes to kiss boys and

tries to "feel them up". He remembers that he was embarrassed about talking to Ms.

about the abuse, His school-mate, may have been present when he

spoke with (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. a9-53).

When Plaintiffwas in the sixth grade, around the time of the abuse, he experienced

the worst year of his life. Plaintiff recalls that "[t]he abuse had started with Stitts". IIe then

got into a lot of trouble, especially with a teacher by the name of Sister Aguus Paul.

(Exhibit D, Plaintlff Deposition, p. 81). He became increasingly defiant and started skipping

out of church. (Exhibit C, Bera Notes, Bates No. 152).

In addition to the sexual contact with Stitts, Plaintiff was involved in sexual activity

with his brothers and sisters and other boys during the time of the abuse by Stitts and into

his high school years. 'When Plaintiff was in the sixth or seventh gtade, he and one of his

older sisters exposed themselves to each other. He always remembered these incidents.

(Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 138; Exhibit C, Bera Notes, Bates No. 152).

Plaintiff was also involved in semal activity with his older brother. This occuûed

about the same tirne æ the incidents with Stitts. He always remembered the incidents with

his brother and he felt ashamed and guilty about the sexual contact. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff

Deposition, p. 134,135, 137).

When he was in 9th or 10th grade (approximately age 14 or 15), Plaintiff engaged

in sexual activity with his younger sister several times. His sister was about 10 years younger

than him. This contact involved his sister fondling his genitals. He always remembered the

incidents. He remembers thinling how wrong this was, so they did not do it any more; he

knew it was wrong for the same reasons that it was wrong that Stitts abused him. He knew

4
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that the abuse would make his sister feel the sÍrme way he felt as a result of the abuse f¡om

Stitts. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 36, 138, 139; Exhibit B, Bera Notes, Bates

No. 153).

rWhen Plaintiff was in the 9th grade, he touched a¡other one of his sister's breasts

while she was sleeping. He has always remembered the incident and he knew it was wlong

when he did it. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 30-31, 140).

Plaintiff had a homosexual experience with another boy his age when he was in 9th

or 10th grade. That incident was traumatic for him; he was embarrassed and disturbed by

it and felt dirty, ashamed, and guilty about it. He did not forget the incident. He would

have recalled the incident if asked about it years later. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Depositioq p.

77-72, t30).

During the same time period as the abuse by Stitts, Plaintiff was involved in ¡vo

sexually abusive incidents with some neigbbor boys. Plaintiff and his cousin were forced to

masturbate the boys. Plaintiff always remembered these incidents; he felt scated,

uncomfortable, and dirty. (Exhibit D, Plahtiff Deposition, p. ML'MS).

Plaintiff seela damages because he has been promiscuous and lacks intimacy in his

marriage. He claims that the serual abuse by Stitts caused him to be promiscuous, and he

was afraid that he was homosexual. He feels that he ran from being called "a queer" for 20

years. (Exhibit C, Bera Notes, Bates No. 161). To prove to himself a¡d others that he was

nol he had sex with many women. He sought women for sex, not intimacy. As a result of

his promiscuity, he was not emotionally prepared for his marriage in 1985. This lead to

marital problems. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 92,93). He was involved in marital

counseling in Hastings "quite a few years ago". (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, P.20),

5
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Plaintiff did not have fond memories of Father Stitts. His reaction to Stitts' death

in 1985 was "[t]hat he was probably better off dead. . . . I remember seeing it on T.V. and

thinking I wonder if he died of AIDS, and that, you know, I am glad he is dead. . "

(Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 104).

DISCUSSION

Sumnary judgment is appropriate where there is no genuine issue as to any material

fact. Minn. Rule Civ. Pro. 5ó.03. Rule 56 mandates the entry of summary judgment against

the party who fails to make a sufficient showing to establish the existence of an essential

element to that party's case, and on which that party will bear the burden of proof at trial.

In that event, there can be no genuine issue as to any material fact, since a complete failure

of proof concerning an essential element of the non-moving party's case necessarily renders

all other facts immaterial. Carlisle v. Citv of Minneapolis, 437 N.W.2d7l2 (Minn. Cr App.

1989) (citing Celotex Corp. v. Catrett,477 U.5.317 (1986)).

The summary judgment standa¡d is the same standard as the standard for a directed

verdict under Rule 50.01; the trial judge must direct a verdict if, under the governing law,

there can be but one reasonable conclusion as to the verdict. See ,Anderson v. Liberty

Lobbv. lnc.. 477 U.S. 242. 250 11986).

When the moving party makes out a prima facie case, the burden of producing facts

that raise a genuine issue shifts to the opposing parly. Thiele v. Strieh,425 N.\ry.2d 580, 583

(Mio". 1988) (citations omitted). 'When the moving party has met its threshold burden, a

non-moving party cannot successfully resist a motion for summary judgment by simply

showing that there is some "metaphysical doubt" as to the material facts. Rather, the burden

on one resisting summary judgment is to "provide the court with specific facts indicating that

6
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there is a genuine issue of fact." Hunt v. IBM Mid America Employees Federal Credit

Union,384 N.W.zd 853, 855 (Minn. 1986).

f. Plaintif?s vicarious liability claims are barred by the two-year statute of limitations

The Minnesota Court of Appeals has recently held that the statute of limitations

applicable to certain sexual abuse claims, Minn. Stat. $ 547.073, does not apply to sexual

abuse claims based upon the doctrine of respondeat superior. Oelschlager v. Magnuson. et

sl..52S N.W.2d 895 (Minn. Ct. App. 1995), pet. for rev. denied (Mi*.April27, 1995). See

also, M.L. v. Magnusor\. et al., 531 N.\ry.2ð 849 (Minn. Ct. App. 1995).

The statute of limitations for PlaintifPs respondeat superior claims in this case is the

two-year statute of limitations for the underlþg claim that Stitts senrally battered Plaintíff.

See, Kaiser v. Memorial Blood Ctr., 486 N.\ry.2d762,767 (Minn. t992). Plaintiffls cause of

action arose sometime between 7967 and 1970. Accordingly, PlaintifPs respondeat superior

claims are barred by the two-year limitation period for battery actions, Minn. Stat. $ 541.07,

Subd. 1.

II. Plaintiffs negligence claims must be dismissed because there is no evidence of
negligence.

In his complaint, Plaintiff alleges "negligent emplo¡rment and/or supervision" but he

has no evidence to support any negligence claims against the church. Minnesota recognizes

three distinct causes of action where a claimant sues an employer in negligence for injuries

caused by one of its employees: ne$igent hiring negligent retentior¡ and negligent

supervision. M.L.531 N.W.2d 849 (Minn. Ct.App' 1995).

Negligent hiring is

the negligence of an employer in placing a person with know propensities, or
ptopensilies which shouid have been discovered by reasonable investigation,

În ãn employment position in which, because of the circumstances of

7
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employment, it should have been foreseeable that the hired individual posed

a threat of injury to others.

M.L. 531 N.W.zd 849 (Minn. Ct. App. 1995) (citing Ponticas v. K.M.S. Investments, 331

N.\ry.2d 907, 911 (Minn. 1983)).

Negligent retention, although similar to negligent hiring a¡ises 'Vher¡ during the

course of employment, the employer becomes aware or should have become aware of

problems with an employee that indicated his unfitness, and the employer fails to take

further actíon such as investigating, discharge, or reassígnment." M.L. 531 N.W.2d 849

(Min:r. Ct. App. 1995) (citing Yunker v. Honeywell Inc., 496 N.W.zd 4L9,4n (l\finn Ct.

App. 1993), pet. for rev. denied (Minn. Apn20,1993) (further citations omitted)).

Negtigent supervision is "the failure of the employer to exercise ordinary ca¡e in

supewising the employment relationship, so as to prevent the foreseeable misconduct of an

employee from causing harm to other employees or third persons." M.L. 531 N.W.2d 849

(Minn. Ct App. 1995) (citing Cookv.Greyhound Lines, Inc., 847 F.Supp.725,732 (D.Miut.

tee4)).

There is no evidence in the record to support any of these causes of action against

the Church. The alleged abuse occurred sometime between the years L967 and 1970. There

is nothing in the record that shows that the Church had any knowledge or notice or

opportunity to discover any misconduct on the part of Father Stitts at that time. Plaintiff

has not taken any depositions of church officials, supervisors or employees because there

is no suggestion that any church representatives had notice or knew or should have known

of any misconduct. Likewise, Plaintiff has offered no statements or documents to support

his claim. His negligence claim rests entirely on specious statements made in response to

Request for Admissions. (Exhibit E).

I
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First, Plaintiff points out that he recalls a nick-name for Stitts: "Father Patty Nuts".

This fact is somehow supposed to support a negligence claim. Plaintiff ignores the

undisputed fact that there is no evidence that any church representative was aware of any

nick-names or any other information that would make it reasonably foreseeable that Stitts

was a problem.

Second, Plaintiff makes reference to another claim against Father Stitts arising in

1973, when he was no longer pastor at Guardian Angels, three years after the incidents in

this case. Plaintiff fails to explain how a subsequent allegation can provide the basis for a

claim against Guardian Angels that it was negligent or had notice or knowledge of

misconduct in prior years.

Finally, Plaintiff repeatedly asserts that Stitts had a "compulsive disorder". Plaintiff

has not provided aay evidence that Father Stitts had a compulsive disorder or that anyone

knew or should have known of a.ny such condition. Stitts died in 1985, eight years before

these lawsuits were filed. There is no evidence at any time, let alone L967 to 1970, that

gave the church reason to believe that Stitts had any psychological condition that required

attention. At a minimurn, Plaintiff has to demonstrate, with specific facts, that a church

representative knew or had reason to know of a problem. See e.g., John W. Doe v.

Redeemer Lutheran Church. et al. 531 N.W.2d 897 (Minn. Ct.App. 1995) (iury's finding of

negligence supported by evidence that church trustee saw pastor kissing boy, then told other

trustees but no action taken). Plaintiff has not alleged any specific facts to support his

claims, therefore, PlaintifPs negligence claims must be dismissed as a matter of law.

9
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UI. Plaintiffs negligence claims are barred by Minnesota Statute section 541.073

because he knew or had reason to know more six years before he filed suit that his
ir{uries where caused by the sexual abuse.

An alternative grounds for summary dismissal of Plaintiffs negligence claims is that

they are barred by the statute of limitations. The applicable statute of limitations is a

"discovery" statute: "An action for damages based on personal injury caused by sexual abuse

must be conmenced within six years of the time the Plaintiff knew or had re¿Non to know

that the injury was caused by the sexual abuse " Minn. Stat. $ 54t.073, Subd. 2.

The purpose of statutes of limitation are to "protect defenda¡ts and the court from

litigating stale claims in which the search for truth may be seriously impaired by the loss of

evidence, the death or disappearance of witnesses, fading memory, and the disappearance

of documents." H.D. v. Whjte, 483 N.W.zd 501,503 (Minn. Ct App. 1992). Plaintiff has

the burden of proof to show that the statute of limitations should be tolled. Bartlett v.

Miller and Schroeder Mpls. In9.,355 N.W.2d 435,441 (Minn.Ct.App. 1984).

The Minnesota Cou¡t of Appeals bas consistently iuterpreted sectio¡54L.073, Subd.

2, using an objective "reasonable person" standard. If the undisputed evidence shows that

a plaintiff knew or had reason to know that his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse

more than six years before he filed suit, his claims must be dismissed under section 541.073,

Subd. 2. ABC-& XYZ v. The Archdiocese of Saint Paul and-Minneapolis. et a1., 513

N.W.2d 482 (Minn. Ct. App. 1994); Roe v. The Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis.

et al., 518 N.W.2d 629 (Minn. Ct. App. L994), pet. for rev. denied (Minn. August 24,1994).

The reasonable person standard means that the statute begins to run when Plaintiff, by the

exercise of reasonable diligence, should have discovered that he has suffered itjnry. Dalton

v. Dow Chemical, 280 Minn. L47, 158 N.tW.2d 580 (1968). The statute begins to run when
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Plaintiffhas notice from any source that he was injured. Jones v. Thermo King,461 N.W.2d

915 (Minn. 1990).

Furthermore, subjective claims by the Plaintiff or his experts about his own mental

and emotional state should not be considered by the court in applyrng the objective

standard. ABC, 513 N.W.2d at 486; Roe, 518 N.W.2d at 632.

In ABC, the court held that the plaintiffs claims should be dismissed under section

54L.073, Subd. 2, because there was objective evidence that the plaintiff engaged in a

relationship with a priest even though she was awate that priests where unable to marry and

should remain celibate, she kept the relationship secret, she was upset and struggling with

the situation, she discussed the relationship with others, she lost fail in the Catholic church

after the relationship ended, and she suffered from anxiety and depression due to the

relationship. ABC, 513 at p. 486, 487. The court held that the plaintiffs subjective

assertions do not save her claim: "ABC's inability to comprehend that her sin¡ation had been

abusive does not toll the statute of limitations." Iù at 486.

In Roe, the plaintiff began counselling with her parish priest. Her relationship with

the priest eventually became sexual. Like ABC, the¡e was objective evidence in the record

that the plaintiff was uncomfortable about the relationship, she disclosed her relationship

to a close friend, she lost faith in the church, she stopped attending church, and she suffered

from anxiety and depression as a result of the relationship. Roe, 518 N.W.2d at 632, T}r'e

court in Roe followed the ruling in ABC and dismissed the plaintiffs claims as a matter of

law. Id.

The Minnesota Court of Appeals has also recently held that wbere the evidence

shows that the plaintiff did not repress memories of the sexual abuse and there is evidence

of a strong causal connection between the abuse and the injuries, the plaintiffls claims are
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not tolled under section 541,073, Subd. 2. Green v. Sawdey, 529 N.W.2d 520 (Minn. Ct.

App. 1995).

In this case there.is significant evidence that Plaintiff knew or had reason to know

before l9B7 that his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse:

1. He did not keep the abuse secret. At the time of the abuse he

told his neighbor that Stitts was a "fag" and that Stítts liked to kiss boys and

fondle them. His also have been there.

2. He knew the abuse was wrong. He felt uncomfortable, ashamed

and guilty and quicHy left the church after each incident.

3. As he grew older, he still knew the abuse was wrong. Years

later into his high school years, he continued to feel guitty and ashamed about

the abuse by Stitts. If someone would have asked him years later if Stitts

abused him, he would have remembered it.

4. He was involved in other sexual activity that he also lnew was

wrong. Duríng the time of the abuse and into his high school years, he

engaged in sexual actívity with his brother, his sisters, other neighbor boys and

a classmate. Like the abuse by Stitts, he felt dirty, guilty and ashamed about

it. He did not forget about these incidents.

5. He knew the sexual contact with his sister was wrong and it

reminded him of the abuse by Stitts. He knew it would cause his sister to feel

the same way that he felt when Stitts abused him.

6. He knew Iong before 1987 that the abuse caused the injuries he alleges

now. It caused him to fea¡ that he was homosexual. It caused him to be very
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promiscuous for years after the abuse. It caused martial problems because of his

inability to form a close relationship with his wife.

7. In 1985, when he learned that Father Stitts had died, he was "glad" and

thought Stitts died of AIDS.

These facts distinguish this case from Blackowiak v. Kemp, 528 N.W.2d247 (Minn.

App. 1995). In Blackowiak, the court held that there was a factual dispute whether the

Ptaintiff knew or had reason to know that the sexual abuse caused his injuries because he

did not discuss the abuse with anyone and tlere was no evidence that he ever acknowledged

that he was abused. Furthermore, there was no evidence that he had any clear reason to

see a causal connection between the abuse and his psychological problems, which were not

easily traced to the abuse. Id. at 251-253.

In this case it is undisputed that Ptaintiff told at least one other person about the

abuse, that he knew he was abused, and that his other sexual activity reminded him of the

abuse. Furthermore, the injuries that Plaintiff alleges in this lawsuit a¡e the same injuries

he experienced more than six years before he filed suit. These problems can be directly

traced to the abuse. Finally, the fact that in 1985 Plaintiff was glad when he lea¡ned that

Stitts was dead leaves no doubt that almost eight years before Plaintiff filed his clain, he

understood that there was a causal connection between the sexual abuse and his problems.

Accordingly, there is conclusive evidence that Plaintiff knew or had reason to know

more than six years before he filed suit that his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse.

Therefore, Plaintiffs claims are barred by the statute of limitations.

CONCLUSION

Recent Minnesota Court of Appeals decisions dictate that Plaintiffs vicarious liability

claims are barred by the two-year statute of limitations.
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Plaintiff has no èvidence to support his claims that the church was negligent.

Furthermore, the evidence conclusively shows that Plaintiff knew or had reason to know that

his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse more than six years before he filed suit.

Therefore, Plaintiffs negligence claims must be dismissed as a matter of law.

Respectfu lly Submitted.

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CFIARTERED

Dated: Jvne 22, t995

John C. Gunderson, #210833
Attorneys for Defendant St. Elizabeth A¡n Seton
Chu¡ch
2200 North Central Lífe Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Mi¡nesota 55101-2100
Telephone : (6L2) 228-79t7
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

COT]NTY OF RAMSEY

DISTRICT COURT

SECOND ruDICIAL DISTRICT
Case Type: 11

John SSS Doe,

Plaintiff,

vs.

Court File No. C5-95-625

The Archdiocese of St. Paul and
Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann
Seton Church, f./k/a Guardian
Angels Church in Hastings,
Minnesota"

Defendants.

ST. ELIZABETH AI.IN SETON
CHURCH'S MEMORANDUM

IN SI]PPORT OF MOTION FOR
SITMMARY JT]DGMENT

INIR.ODUCIION

Plaintiff alleges in this case that he was senrally abused by his parish priest atnost

30 years ago. Plaintiff did not file suit until February 8, 7993. ID his Complaint, Plaintitr

made claims for vicarious liability (respondeat superior) and "negligent emplolment and/or

supervision". St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church f./k/a Guardian Angels Church ia H¿5fíngs,

Minnesota" (the "Church") brings this motion for srunmary judgment to dismiss all of

Plaintiffs claims against it.

The vicarious liability claim is barred by the two-year statute of limitations, Minn.

Stat. $ 547.07, Subd. 1. The Minnesota Court of Appeals has concluded that the six year

"discovery" statute does not apply.

The negligence claims must be dismissed because there is no evidence to support a

negligence claim against the Church. In the alternative, the negligence claím is barred by
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1.

the statute of limitations for serual abuse claims, Minn. Stat. $ 541..073, Subd. 2, because

there is conclusive evidence that Plaintiff knew or had reason to know more than six years

before he filed suit that his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse.

STATEMENT OF ISSI]ES

The Minnesota Court of Appeals has held that the statute of limitations applicable
to vicarious liability claims is the two-year statute that applies to the underlying
battery claim, not the six-year statute applicable to certain sexual abuse claims. In
light of this holding, should PlaintilPs vicarious liability claims ftom 1967 be

summarily dismissed?

2. There is no evidence that the church was negligent when it hired Father Stitts as a
priest, no evidence that Stitts was unfrt and no evidence that it was negligent in its
superrision of Father Stitts. Should PlaintifPs negligence claims be dismissed
because he has not alleged a prima facia case of negligence?

3. Tlre objective test in Minn. Stat. $ 541.073, Subd.2, bars claims for sexual abuse six
years after a plaintiff knew or had reason to Isrow that his i4iuries were caused by
the sexual abuse. Plaintiff linew he was abused, he }new the sexual conduct was

wrong, and he }¡rew the abuse caused his i4juries, including promiscuity and maútal
problems. He was glad when he heard that Father Stitts dieil in 1985. Shoulil
Plaintiffs claims be dismissed because there is conclusive evidence that he knew or
had reason to know that his iqiuúes were caused by the abuse before 1987?

DOCTJMENTS RELIED I,IPON

1. Affidavit of John C, Gunderson

A Complaint;

B. Acceptance of Service;

C. Dr. Walter Bera Therapy Records;

D. Deposition of Plaintiff (relevant pages); and

E. A¡swers to Request for Admissions.

2
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STATEMENT OF T]NDISPUTED FACTS

Plaintiff alleges that sometime between L967 and 1970 he was sexually abused by

Fathe¡ Thomas Stitts while Stitts was assistant pastor at Guardia¡ Angles Church in

Hastings, Minnesota. (Exhibit d Complaint, paragaph 11). There is no evidence to

support any claims for negligent hiring retentioq or supewision. There is no evidence that

Defendants knew or had reason to know that Stitts had dangerous propensities, or posed

a th¡eat of injury to others; no evidence that Defendants became aware that Stitts was unfit

and failed to take action; and no evidence that Defendants failed to supendse and prevent

foreseeable misconduct of Stitts. Plaintiff took no depositions in this case. Father Stitts

died in 1985.

Plaintiff clearly remembers that Stitts engaged in sexual contact with hím. It included

kissing his head and foundling his genitals on several occasions. (Exhibit C, Bera Notes,

Bates No. 147).

Plaintiff did not start this lawsuit until February 8, 1993. (Exhibit B, Acceptance of

Sewice).

Plaintiff claims that Stitts semally abused him beginning in approximately 1967 when

he was in the sixth or seventh glade. At the time of the abuse, he felt uncomfortable,

ashamed, and guilty. He immediately left the church after each incident. (Exhibit D,

Plaintiff Depositioq p. S1-82). Plaintiff remembered the abuse by Stitts in the years after

the incidents and continued to feel g"ilty and ashamed about it. When asked if he would

have remembered if asked in later years that Stitts had sexually fondled hirq Plaintiff

admitted that he would have remembered the abuse and that he would have felt guilty and

ashamed. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 128, t29).
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At the time of the incidents, Plaintiff told his neighbor and fellow parishioner at

Guardian Angles, that Stitts was a "fag" and that Stitts likes to kiss boys and

tries to "feel them up". He remembers that be was embarrassed about talking to Ms.

out the abuse. His may have been present when he

spoke (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Depositior¡ p. a9-53).

When Plaintiffwas in the sixth grade, around the time of the abuse, he experienced

the worst year of his life. Plaintiff recalls that "[t]he abuse had started with Stitts". He then

got into a lot of trouble, especially with a teacher by the nnme of Sister Agnus Paul.

(Exhibit D, PlaintiffDeposition, p. 81). He became increasingly defiant and started skipping

out of church. (Exhibit C, Bera Notes, Bates No. 152).

In addition to the sexual contact \Mith Stitts, Plaintiff was involved in sexual activity

with his b¡others a¡d sisters and other boys during the time of the abuse by Stitts aad into

his high school years. When Plaintitr was in the sixth or seventh grade, he and one of his

older sisters exposed theuselves to each other. He always remembered these incidents.

(Exhibit D, Plaintiff Depositiou p. 138; Exhibit C, Bera Notes, Bates No. 152).

Plaintiff was also involved in semal activity with his older brother. This occurred

about the same time æ the incidents with Stitts. He always remembered the incidents with

his brother and he felt æhamed and guilty about the sexual contact. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff

Deposition, p. 134, 135, 137).

When he wæ in 9th or 10th gtade (approximately age 14 or 15), Plaintiff engaged

in serual activity with his younger sister several times. His sister was about 10 years younger

than him. This contact involved his sister fondling his genitals. He always remembered the

incidents. He remembers thinking how wrong this was, so they did not do it any more; he

knew it was wrong for the same reasons that it was wrong that Stitts abused him. He knew
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that the abuse would make his sister feel the same way he felt as a result of the abuse from

Stitts. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 36, I38, 139 Exhibit B, Bera Notes, Bates

No. 153).

'When Plaintiff was in the 9th grade, he touched another one of his sister's breasts

while she was sleeping. He has always remembered the incident and he knew it was wrong

when he did it. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p.30-37, 1.40).

Plaintiff had a homosexual experience with another boy his age when he was in 9th

or 10th grade. That incident was traumatic for him; he was embarrassed a¡d disturbed by

it and felt dirty, ashamed, and guilty about it. He did not forget the incident. He would

have recalled the incident if asked about it years later. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p.

7r-72,730).

During the same time period as the abuse by Stitts, Plaintiff was involved in ¡ro

sexually abusive incidents with some neighbor boys. Plaintiff and his cousin were forced to

mæturbate the boys. Plaintiff always remembered these incidents; he felt scared,

uncomfortable, and dirty. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Depositiog p. 1a1-1a5).

Plaintiff seeks damages because he has been promiscuous and lacks intimacy in his

marriage. He claims that the semal abuse by Stitts caused him to be promiscuous, and he

was afraid that he was homosexual. He feels that he ran from being called "a queer" for 20

years. (Exhibit C, Bera Notes, Bates No. 161). To prove to himself and others that he was

no! he had sex with many women. He sought women for sex, not intimacy. As a result of

his promiscuity, he was not emotionally prepared for his marriage in 1985. This lead to

ma¡ital problems. (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p.92,93). He was involved in marital

counseling in Hastings "quite a few years ago". (Exhibit D, Plaintiff Depositior¡ p. 20).
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Plaintiff did not have fond memories of Father Stitts. His reaction to Stitts' death

in 1985 was "[t]hat he was probably better off dead. . . . I remember seeing it on T.V. and

thinking, I wonder if he died of AIDS, and that, you know, I am glad he is dead. . . "

(Exldbit D, Plaintiff Deposition, p. 104).

DISCUSSION

Summary judgment is appropriate where there is no genuine issue as to any material

fact. Minn. Rule Civ. Pro. 56.03. Rule 56 ma¡dates the entry of summary judgment against

the party who fails to make a sufficient showing to establish the existence of an essential

element to that party's case, and on which that party will bear the burden of proof attnal

In that event, there can be no genuine issue æ to any material fact, since a complete failure

of proof concerning an essential element of the non-moving parl,ys case necessarily renders

all other facts immaterial. Carlisle v. City of Minneapolis, 437 N.1V.2d712 (Minn- Ct. App.

1989) (citing Celotex Corp. v. Çatrett,477 V.5.317 (1986)).

The summary judgment standard is the same standard as the standa¡d for a directed

verdict under Rule 50.01; the trial judge must di¡ect a verdict if, under the governing law,

there can be but one reasonable conclusion as to the verdict. See Ande¡son v. Liberty

Lobby. Inc., 477 U.S. V12,250 (1986).

When the moving party makes out a prima facie case, the burden of producing facts

that raise a genuine issue shifts to the opposing party. Thiele v. Strich, 425 N.W.2d 580, 583

(Minn. 1988) (citations omitted). 'When the moving party has met its threshold burdert a

non-moving party cannot successfully resist a motion for summary judgment by simply

showing that there is some "metaphysícal doubt" as to the material facts. Rather, the burden

on one resisting summary judgment is to "provide the court with specific facts indicating that
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there is a genuine issue of fact." Hunt v. IBM Mid America Emoloyees Federal Credit

Union, 384 N.W.2d 853, 855 (Minn. 1986).

I. PlaintifPs vicarious tiability claims are barred by the two-year statute of limitations

The Minnesota Court of Appeals has recently held that the statute of limitations

appticable to certain sexual abuse claims, Minn. Stat. $ 541.073, does not apply to sexual

abuse claims based upon the doctrine of respondeat superior. Oelschlager v. Magnuson. et

al., 528 N.W.2d 895 (Minn. Ct. App. 1995), pet. fpr rev. denied (Minn. April 27, L995). See

also, M.L. v. Magnuson. et al., 531 N.W.2d 849 (Minn. Ct. App. 1995).

The statuts sf limi¡¿1ions for Plaintiffls respondeat superior claims in this case is the

two-year statute of limitations for the underlying claim that Stitts senrally batte¡ed Plaintiff.

See, Kaiser v. Memorial Blood Ctr., 486 N.W.zd762,767 (Minn. L992). PlaintifPs cause of

action arose sometime between 1967 and 1970. Accordingly, PlaintifPs respondeat superior

claims are barred by the two-year limitation period for battery actions, Minn. Stat. $ 541.07,

Subd. 1.

II. Plaintiffs negligence claims must be dismissed because there is no evidence of
negligence.

In his Complaint, Plaintiff alleges "negligent employment and/or supervision" but he

has no evidence to support any negligence claims against the church. Minnesota recognizes

three distinct causes of action where a claimant sues an employer in negligence for injuries

caused by one of its employees: negligent Htiog, negligent retention, and negligent

supenrision. M.L.531 N.W.2d 849 (Minn.Ct. App. 1995).

Negligent hiring is

the negligence of an employer in placing a person with know propensities, or
ptop"osilies which shouid have been discovered by reasonable investigation,
in ätr employment position in which, because of the circumstances of

7
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employment, it should have been foreseeable that the hired individual posed

a threat of injury to others.

M.L. 531 N.W.2d S49 (Minn. Ct. App. 1995) (citing Ponticas v. KM.S. InvestmentE, 331.

N.W.2d 907, 911 (Minn. 1983)).

Negligent retention, although similar to negligent hiring, arises 'Vhen, during the

course of employment, the employer becomes aware or should have become aware of

problems with an employee that indicated his unfitness, and the employer fails to take

further action such as investigating, discharge, or reæsignment." M,L. 531 N.\ry.2d 849

(Minn. Ct. App. 1995) (qiting Yunker v. Hone)¡well Inc., 496 N.W.2d 479,422 (Ìú1nn Ct.

App. 1993), pet. for rev. denied (Minn. Apr.20, 1993) (further citations omitted)).

Negligent supervision is "the failure of the employer to exercise ordinary ca¡e in

supervising the employment relationship, so as to prevent the foreseeable misconduct of a¡

eml'loyee from causing harm to other employees or third persons." MJo 531 N.W.2d 849

(Minn. Ct. App. 1995) (citing Cook v.Gre),hound Lines. Inc., 847 F.Supp.725,732 (D.Minn.

1ee4)).

There is no evidence in the record to support any of these causes of action against

the Church. The alleged abuse occurred sometime between the years 7967 aú 1970. There

is nothing in the record that shows that the Church had any knowledge or notice or

oppoftunity to discover any misconduct on the part of Father Stitts at that time. Plaiutiff

has not taken any depositions of church officials, supervisors or employees because there

is no suggestion that any church representatives had notice or knew or should have known

of any misconduct. Likewise, Plaintiff has offered no statements or documents to support

his claim. His negligence claim rests entirely on specious statements made in response to

Request for Admissions. (Exhibit E).

8
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First, Plaintiff points out that he recalls a nick-name for Stitts: "Father Patty Nuts".

This fact is somehow supposed to support a negligence claim. Plaintiff ignores the

undisputed fact that there is no evidence that any church representative was aware of any

nick-names or any other information that would make it reasonably foreseeable that Stitts

$'as a problem.

Second, Plaintiff makes reference to another claim against Father Stitts arising in

1973, when he was no longer pastor at Guardia¡ Angels, three years after the incidents in

this case. Plaintiff fails to explain how a subsequent allegation can provide the basis for a

claim againsl Guardian Angels that it wæ negligent or had notice or knowledge of

misconduct in prior years.

Finally, Plaintiff repeatedly asserts that Stitts had a "compulsive disorder". Plaintiff

has not provided any evidence that Father Stitts had a compulsive disorder or that atryone

knew or should have known of any such condition. Stitts died in 1985, eight years before

these lawsuits were filed. There is no evidence at any time, let alone L967 to 1970, that

gave the church reason to believe that Stitts bad any psychotogical condition that required

attentíon. At a minimum, Plaintiff has to demonstrate, with specific facts, that a church

representative knew or had reason to know of a problem. See e.g., John W. DgS) v.

Redeemer Lutheran Church. et al. 531N.W.2d 897 (Minn. Ct. App. 1995) fiury's finding of

negligence supported by evidence that church trustee saw pastor kissing bo¡ then told other

trustees but no action taken). Plaintiff has not alleged any specific facts to support his

claims, therefore, Plaintiffs negligence claims must be dismissed as a matter of law.

9
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ilI. PlaintifPs negligence claims are barred by Minnesota Statute section 541.073

because he knew or had reason to know more six years before he filed suit that his

i4iuries where caused by the sexual abuse.

An alternative grounds for summary dismissal of Plaintiffs negligence claims is that

they are barred by the statute of limitations. The applicable statute of limitations is a

"discovery" statute: "An action for damages based on personal ittj.try caused by sexual abuse

must be cortmenced within six years of the time the Plaintiff knew or had reason to know

that the injury was caused by the sexual abuse" Minn. Stat. $ 54t.073, Subd. 2.

The purpose of statutes of limitation are to 'þrotect defendants and the court from

litigating 51¿le ç[aims in which the search for truth may be seriously impaired by the loss of

evidence, the death or disappearance of witnesses, fading memory, and the disappearance

of documents." H.D. v. Whitg, 483 N.W.zd 501,503 (Mirur. Ct. App. L992). Plaintiff has

the burden of proof to show that the statute of limitations should be tolled. Bartlett v.

Miller and Schroede¡ Mpls. Inc.,355 N.W.2d 435,441 (Minn. Ct. App. 1984).

The Minnesota Court of Appeals has consistently interpreted section 547.073, Subd.

2, using an objective "reasonable person" standa¡d. If the undisputed evidence shows that

a plaintiff knew or had reason to know that his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse

more than six years befo¡e he filed suit, his claims must be dismissed under section 547.073,

Subd. 2. ÂÞñ .Q' V\17 ,, T'lro Â.^l"li^¡aca Q.i-+ D...1 o-rl 'l\;fi--oonnlic al ol 513

N.rW.2d 482 (Minn. Ct. App. 1994); Roe v=The Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis.

-et aL, 518 N.W.2d 629 (Minn. Ct App. 7994), pçt.,for rev. denied (Minn. August 24,7994).

The reasonable person standard means that the statute begins to run when Plaintiff, by the

exercise of reasonable diligence, should have discove¡ed that he has suffered injury. Dalton

v. Dow Chemical, 280 Minn.l47,I58 N.W.2d 580 (1968). The statute begins to run when

10
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Plaintiffhas notice from any source that he was injured. Jones v, Thermp King,461 N.W.2d

915 (Minn. 1e90).

Furthermore, subjective claims by the Plaintiff or his experts about his own mental

a¡d emotional state should not be considered by the court in applylng the objective

standard. ABC, 513 N.\ry.2d at 486; Roe, 518 N.W.2d at 632.

In ABC, the court held that the plaintiffs claims should be dismissed under section

541.073, Subd. 2, because there was objective evidence that the plaintiff engaged in a

relationship with a priest even though she was aware that priests where unable to marry and

should remain celibate, she kept the relationship secret, she was upset and struggling with

the situation, she discussed the relatíonship with others, she lost fail in the Catholic church

after the relationship ended, and she suffered from anxiety and depression due to the

relationship. Æ, 513 at p. 486, 487. The court held that the plaintiffs subjective

assertions do not save her claim: 'bM's inability to comprehend that her siruation had been

abusive does not toll the statute of limitations." Id. at 486.

In Roe, the plaintiff began counselling with her parish priest. Her relationship with

the priest eventually became sexual. Like ABC, there was objective evidence in the record

that the plaintiff was uncomfortable about the relationship, she disclosed her relationship

to a close friend, she lost faith in the church, she stopped attending church, and she suffered

from a¡xiety and depression as a result of the relationship. Roe, 518 N.W.2d at 632. The

court in Roe followed the ruling in ABC and dismissed the plaintiffs claims as a matter of

law. Id.

The Minnesota Court of Appeals has also recently held that where the evidence

shows that the plaintiff did not repress memories of the sexual abuse and there ís evídence

of a strong causal connection between the abuse and the injuries, the plaintiffs claims are

11
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not tolled under section 541.073, Subd. 2. Green v. Sawdey, 529 N.W.zd 520 (Minn. Ct'

App. 1995).

In this case there is significant evidence that Plaintiff knew or had reason to know

before I9B7 that his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse:

L. He did not keep the abuse seçret. At the time of the abuse he

told his neighbor that Stitts was a "fag" and that Stitts liked to kiss boys and

fondle them. His also have been there.

2. He knew the abuse was wrong. He felt uncomfortable, asha:ned

and guilty and quickly left the church after each incident.

3. As he gtew older, he still knew the abuse was wrong. Years

later into his high school yeais, he continued to feel guilty and ashamed about

the abuse by Stitts. If someone would have asked him years later if Stitts

abused him, he would have remembered it.

4. He was iuvolved in other sexual activity that he also knew was

wrong. During the time of the abuse and into his high school years, he

engaged in sexual activity with his brother, his sisters, other neighbor boys and

a classmate. Uke the abuse by Stitts, he felt dirly, guilty and ashamed about

it. He did not forget about these incidents.

5. He knew the sexual contact with his siste¡ was wrong and it

reminded him of the abuse by Stitts. He knew it would cause his sister to feel

the same way that he felt when Stitts abused him.

6. He knew long before 1987 that the abuse caused the injuries he alleges

now. It caused him to fear that he was homosexual. It caused him to be very

L2
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promiscuous for years after the abuse. It caused martial problems because of his

inability to form a close relationship with his wife.

7. In 1985, when he learned that Father Stitts had died, he was "glad" and

rhought stius died of AIDS.

These facts distinguish this case from Blackowiak v. Kemp, 528 N.W2d247 (Minn.

App. 1995). In Blackowiah the court held that there was a factual dispute whether the

Ptaintiff knew or had reason to know that the sexual abuse caused his injuries because he

did not discuss the abuse with anyone and there was no evidence that he ever acknowledged

that he was abused. Furthermore, there was no evidence that he had any clea¡ reason to

see a causal connection between the abuse and his psychological problems, which were not

easily traced to the abuse. Id. at 25L-253.

In this case it is undisputed that Plaintiff told at least one other person about the

abuse, that he knew he was abused, and that his other sexual activity reminded hím of the

abuse. Furthermore, the injuries that Plaintiff alleges in this lawsuit a¡e the same injuries

he experienced more than six years before he filed suit. These problems can be directly

traced to the abuse. Finally, the fact that in 1985 Plaintiff was glad when he learned that

Stitts was dead leaves no doubt that almost eight years before Plaintiff filed his claim, he

understood that there was a causal connection between the serual abuse and his problems.

Accordingl¡ there is conclusive evidence that Plaintiff knew or had reason to know

more than six years before he filed suit that his ínjuries were caused by the sexual abuse.

Therefore, Plaintiffs claims are baned by the statute of limitations.

CONCLUSION

Recent Minnesota Court of Appeals decisions dictate that Plaintiffs vicarious liability

claims are barred by the two-year statute of limitations.

13
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Plaintiff has no èvidence to support his claims that the church was negligent.

Furthermore, the evidence conclusively shows that Plaintiffknew or had teason to know that

his injuries were caused by the sexual abuse more than six years before he filed suit.

Therefore, Plaintiffs negligence claims must be dismissed as a matter of law.

Respectfu lly Submitted.

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CTIARTERED

Dated: J:une 22, 7995

,# 1

John C. Gunderson, #210833
Attorneys for Defendant St. Elizabeth A¡n Seton
Church
2200 North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, Minnssel¿ 55101-2100
Telephone : (612) 228-L9 Ll
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to Rev. Kevin McDonough and William Fallon
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas'Wieser

to Rev. Kevin McDonough and \Milliam Fallon

dated July 12,1995
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIBNT LETTER

from John Gunderson

to rüilliam Fallon

dated October Il,1995
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from Thomas Wieser
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MereR, KeNNeoy & QuINN

ANOREW J. EISENZIMMER

LEO H. OEHLER

THOMAS B. WIEslER

JOHN C, GUNOSRÉON

CHARLES M. BICHLER

CHA RTE RE o

ATToRNEYS AT LAw

SUITE 22OO, NoRfH CENTRAL LIFE TowER
445 MINNESoTA SIREET

SAINl PAUL, M¡NNESOTA 55 t OI.2 I OO
TELEPHONE (6t 2) 22S-t 0t I

FÁ'CSIMtLE (6 I 21 223-¿ae9

WILLIAM C. MEIER
(te20.t0at)

TIMOTHY P, QUINN
(1e2r.te0t)

c

0

P

Y

October L7,7995

Mr. Jeffrey R. Anderson
Reinhardt & Anderson
Attorney at I¿w
E-1000 First National Ba¡k Building
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

Re: John SSS Doe v. The Archdíocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al.

Dear Mr. Anderson:

I have received your letter setting mediation in the above-matter for December 1,1995.
That mediation date was scheduled without discussing the matter with our office and even
though you have not yet submitted a settlement demand. Setting a mediation date at this
time is premature.

Please submit a settlement demand in this case as soon as possible. When doing so, please
consider the strong legal arguments we have set forth in our surrmary judgment motion
documents. Please also consider Judge Flinn's observations about the weaknesses in
Plaintiffls claims. It will come as no surprise to learn that our client believes that the law
and facts of this case support nothing more tban nominal settlement value.

I want to be clear about the discovery and procedural status of this matter also. We were
asked to determine the availability for deposition of certain potential witnesses. 'We have
made the necessary inquiries and informed your office that depositions could be scheduled.
We have undertaken the deposition scheduling and the other last minute discovery on an
expedited basis to assist your office.

While it was our understanding that discovery had closed earlier, Judge Flinn indicated the
discovery would remain open only until November 1., 1995. We are proceeding accordingly.
Therefore, discovery will be closed on November 1, 1995, at which time your office has 10

days to submit any information it believes supports its negligence claims. Judge Flinn will

ALOIS Þ. KENNEOY. JR.
(R ETTREo)

ARCH-010873



Meren, KeNNepv & QUINN

Mr. Jeffrey R. Anderson
October 17, L995
Page 2

then have a full record upon which to decide that issue, the respondeat superior issue and
the issue of whether your clients knew or should have known more than 6 years before the
suit was started that they had been abused and that the claimed damages resulted from the
alleged abuse.

Very truly yours,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

/*/ TIùOIâAS B. WTESER

Thomas B. Wieser

TBW:sak

The Honorable Charles Flinn
Mr. James Ma¡tin
Mr. Daniel Haws
Mr. Mark Gwín

cc
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from William Fallon

to Rev, Patrick Casey

dated October 17,1'995
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STÁ.TE OF MIIÍ-ÀTESOTÁ"
DISTE¿ICT COIftrtT, SECO¡{D DrSTT¡TCT

S.ô,INT P.A.IfL õ6102

CHARLES A. FLINN/JR.

F
tr

n! -r.-':,

t".ù

t

Y

JUDGE
IzIO COURTHOUSE

(6t21 ¿66-ê34s

ttl ,t ö igg5

Jeffrey R. Anderson, Esq.
Mark A. Wendorf, Esq.
David S. Burleson, Esq.
Reinhardt & Anderson
E-1000 First Nat'l Bank Bldg
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paui, MN 55101

Dan T. Ryerson, Esq.
James T. Martin, Esq.
Gislason, Martin, Varpness
7600 Parklawn Avenue So., Ste. 444
Minneapolis, MN 55435

October t2, 1995

Daniel A. I{aws, Esq.
Murnane Conlin White & Brandt
444 Cedar Street
Suire 1800

St. Paul, MN 55101

James L. Haigh, Esq.
Mark A. Gwin, Esq.
Cousineau McGuire & Anderson
600 Travelers Express Tower
1550 Utica Avenue So.

Minneapolis, MN 55416

John C. Gunderson, Esq.
Thomas B. Wieser, Esq.
Meirer, Kennedy & Quinn
2200 North Central Life Tower
445 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

Re John SSS Doe vs. The Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis, St. Elizabeth Ann
Seaton Church, flVa Gtardian Angels Church in Hastings, Minnesota; District
Court File No. C5-95-625

John RRR Doe vs, The Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis and St. Leo's

Church in Highland Park, Minnesota; District Court File No. C3-95-624

Dear Counsel:

For some reason that remains a mystery, I just received copies of letters dated

August 8, 1995, from David Burleson to Ms. Lynae Olson indicating that Sue Stingley

has been chosen as the mediator for these cases. It is my understanding that mediation

has not been scheduled as of this date.

TTIE

l¿58
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It is my strong belief that you should attempt mediation before I issue a decision
on the pending motions and, accordingly, I am requesting that you schedule that promptly
with Ms. Stingley. If there is a problem in this regard, please advise me.

Yours very truly,

Charles A. Flinn, Jr.
Judge of District Court

CAF:cw

{)
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ANDFEW J, EIgENZIMMER

LEO H. OEHLER

lHOMAS B. WIESER

JQHN C. GIJNDERSON

CHAñILES M. EICHLER

MBreR, KENNepv & QUINN
CHAFTEREO

ATToRNEYS AT LAw

SUITE 22OO, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER
445 MINNESOTA SIREET

SAINT PAUL. MINNESOTA 55TO1.2'OO
TELEPHONE (6I 2) 228.I 9I I

FACSTMTLE (€ r 2' 223-Ë443

WILLIAM C. MEIER
(re20-r96t)

lIMOlHY P. OUINN
(re2r.r99t,

ALQIS O,KENNEÞY,JR.
(REIIRED)

0

Mr. Jeffrey R. Anderson
Reinhardt & Anderson
Attorney at I-aw
E-1000 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

Re: John SSS Doe v. The A¡chdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al.
John RRR Doe v. The Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al.

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Y
This letter confirms that the above-matters have been settled for the sum of $4,000.00 each.

This letter further confirms that the Archdiocese will waive its claim to reimbursement of
medical or psychological eryenses paid to datE. The Archdlocese will pay no further
medical or psychological expenses whether they were previously submi¡ted to the
Archdiocese for payment or not and your clients will hold the Archdiocese harmless f¡om
any fiuther obligation for such payments.

We will obtain the settlement funds and forward them to you, along with the release and

dismissal documents soon.

Very trulY yours,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTEh,BO

/t/ THOìâAS B. yylËSÈfi

Thomas B. Wieser
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY.CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to Daniel Haws, Dan Ryerson and Mark Gwin

dated October 27,1995
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MErBn, KeNNuov & QUINN

ANOREW J. EIAENZIMMER

LEO H. DEHLER

THC'MAg B. WIESEñ

JOHN C. GUNÞERSON

CHARLE9 M. EICHLER

CHARIERÉO

ATToFNEYS AT LAW

SUITE 22OO, NoRTH CENfRAL LIFE lOWER
445 MINNESOÎA STREET

SATNTPAUL, MrNNEsolA 551o1-2 loo
fELEPHONE (Ol 2' 229-l I I I

FACE3IMILE (€ t 2l 223.5¿63

WILL¡AM C. MEIER
ar920-t0Btt

lIMOTHY P. OUINN
( r 92 r. t 90 r t

c

0

P

Y

November t7, L995

Mr. Jeffrey R. Anderson
Reinhardt & Anderson
Attorney a',Law
E-1000 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

Re John RRR Doe v. The Archdiocese of Saint Paul and Minneapolis, et al'
Court File No. C3-95-624

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Please find enclosed the original Settlement and Release Agreèment, the Stipulation of
Dismissal with Prejudice and three (3) checks with payments totalling the agreed upon
settlement amount of $4,000.00.

The payments are tendered in full and final settlement of your client's claims in the above

matter. The payments are further tendered on the express conditíon that your client first
execute and return the original Settlement and Release Agreement.

Please also sign and return the original Stipulation of Dismissal with Prejudice.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Very truly yours,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

/¡/ THCfi/.AS B. V/IESER
Thomas B. Wieser

TBW:sak
Enclosures

ALOIS O. KENNEDY, JR.
(RETTREo)
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ANOREW J. ÉISENzIMMER

LEO H. OEHLER

THOMAs¡ E. WIESER

JOHN C. GUNOERSON

CHARLES M. EICHLER

M¡ren, KeNNeov & QutNN
CHARTER Eo

ATToFNEYS AT Law

SUITE 22OO, NORfH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER
445 MINNESOTA SIREET

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 551O1.2IOO
TELEPHONE (6 1 2) 22e.1 e ! I
FACS|MILE (6 t 2) 223-54e3

November 20,7995

Reverend Patrick L. Casey
Church of St. Aloysius
302 S. 10th Street
Olivia MN 56277-1288

WILLIAM C. MEIER
(t920-taat!

lIMOTHY P. C¡UINN
( r 92 t. | 09 1 )

ALOIg O. KENNEDY. JR.
(RETTREo)

c

0

P

Y

PERSONAL AI\[D CONFIDEI{TIAL
Ms. Ruth Shriver
4732First Avenue South
Minneapolis, MN 55409-2604

Mr. Greg Stitts
3660 Urbandale I¡"ne North
Plymouth, MN 55447

RE: John SSS Doe v. The Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis, et al.

John RRR Doe v. The Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis, et al.

Dear Father Casey, Ms. Shriver and Mr. Stitts:

If you have any questions, please call me.

Very truly yours,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED
/e/ THOìâAS B. wtËSER

Thomas B. Wieser
TBIV:sak
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ARCH-049472



ANOREW J. EISÉNZÍMMER

LEO H. OEHLER

THOMAS B. WIEEER

JOHN C. GUNOER6ON

CHARLES M. BICHLER

Msren, KeNNeoY & Qutxtt
CHARTERED

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE 22OO, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER

445 MINNESOTA STREET

SAINT PAUL. MINNESÓTA 55IOI-2f OO

TELEPHONE lOt 2' 226-r gl I

FAêslMlLE l8'l 2, 223'a1ø3

WILLIAM C. MEIER
(re20-t9Btt

TIMOIHY P. QUINN
(t92t-t9eIt

c

0

P

Y

Mr. James T. Martin
Mr. Dan Ryerson
Attorneys at I-aw
Gilason, Martin & Varpness
7600 Parklaw¡ Avenue South
Suite 444
Minneapolis,..MN 55435

Dear

Please find enclosed a

above-matter.

Enclosure

John SSS Doe v. St. Elizab'eth Ann Seaton Church
Court File No. C5-95-625
Our File No's. 3842.577

December 13, L995

tr,tr,jreff Anderson

/ttorney at l¿w
'Reinhardt & Anderson.
E-1000 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

and Release Agreement in the

Yours very truly,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

/r/lti0*lAS B. WIESER

Thomas B. Wieùr

ALOISO.KENNEOY,JR.
(REltRÉo)

Thank you.
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ANDREW J. EISENZIMMER

LEO H. OEHLER

IHOMAS B. WIESER

JOHN C. GUNOERSON

CHARLES M- BICHLER

v 
Dear Coìrrsel;'---\. 

-,-*I Pl"are find enclosed a tuìi!ëxeeutet
above-matter,

Meren, KeNNEov & QUINN
CHARTERED

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE 22OO, NORTH CENTRAL LIFE TOWER

445 MINNESOTA STREET

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55 T O I -2 I OO

TELEPHoNE lAI2' 22ø.ISI I

FACSIMILE <6 1 2' 22à-áÂ43

t'

December 13,1995

WILLIAM C. MEIER
(re2C}.teor¡

fIMc'fHY P. QUINN
lr92t-re9t)

ALOIS D. KENNEDY. JR.
(R EttREo)

c

0

P

Mr. James T. Martin
Mr. Dan Ryerson
Attorneys atl-aw
Gilason, Martin & Varpness
7600 Parklawn Avenue South
Suite 444
Minneapolis, MN 55435

RE: ¡"'John SSS Doe v. St. Elizabeth Ann Seaton Church
Court File No. C5-95-625
Our File No's. 3842.577

Vy'. fem Anderson
glttorney at l-aw

'Reinhardt & Anderson.
E-1000 First National Bank Building
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN 55101

and Release Agreement in the

Yours very truly,

MEIER, KENNEDY & QUINN, CHARTERED

/r/THOmÀS B. lMlEsER

Thomas g. Wiésãi

Thank you.

TBW:sak

Enclosure

The Most Reverend Harry Flynn w/Encl.
Reverend Kevin McDonough w/Encl.
Mr. William Fallon w/Encl.
Ms. Eleanore Rosen w/Encl.

cc
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PRIVILEGED

ATTORNEY-CLIENT LETTER

from Thomas Wieser

to William Fallon

datedJanuary 2,1996
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Page 1 of I

Willerscheidt, Phyllis

From:

Sent:

lo:
Gc:

Phyllis,
Himy name
Right now I am
I am wrlting for

Tuesday, November 05,2002 4:45 AM

willerccheidtp@archspm.o rg

And second I must tell you

I am writing today because

may
by Frof my family, myself included whom were abused . Tom Stitts.

came home to MN, He lives in

Iatthis time. forsuppo usa at is currently happening to him.
He has been having nightmares and flash backs as to e sex he suffered from and feels ashamed that

suffered by this tragedy ln many ways, I have and as far as I can
remembe abused by him. over a of some years. I believe it is a tragic story of

invited over a relations and he takes e of it.

Subject: personal & confiditional

rking in
two reasons. would like Fr. emailaddress,

one has been

copy him on thls emall,

so as you know that l, My
cause of a lot of pain to my

he is even a victlm.
Weasa

afe
family.
Just writing

can do.
As for me continued prayers. And a responds from you all.
peace,

this letter helps me I have always been vocal about what happened not to get sympathy but to help
one

It hurts me to see

LLlsl02 ARCHSUPP-OOOOOS
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Thank you for our recent meeting. The pain that you and your family have experienced and

continue to undergo affected me deeply. I am pained by the betayal of the trust that you placed

in a priest, a trust that is precious to me. My anger and concem are deepened because that

betrayal happened to a family I have known and respected for well over twenty years. I am

profoundly sorry.

Permit me to say clearly in writing person in my office. While I do not think

that Archdiocesan leaders knew behavior whilehe was alive, I know
since his death. Floase know that Ithat we have heard at least two very credible abuse reports

fim both to believe and to respond to any reports about Stitts from r from
of how solid a priest manyany others who say they were abused by him, T trelieve that - in spite

him to be - Tom Stitts caused tenible harm to several young people. Again, I am

sorry.

A part ofthat resporu¡e is to see to it that your family - æ individuals and as a gloup - would
have access to counseling, reheats, and spiritual direction As you sge fít. I would be happy to

help you find resources, but I also know that you are capatle of finding them yoruselves. Please'

simply show this letter to the service provider of your choice and ask that billings be sent directly

to my office and my attention. The address is above.

The Arohdiocese does not require pre-approval of any provider, nor wíll we be checking

regularly to see whether you ate receiving the "right kind of help", 'We recognize that you want

to find peace as a family, and will make thoughtful choices about yorlr care. I recommend that

you talk with the counselor you work with to set out a plan that will address the issues you want

to address. If I can be of any help, please let mo know.

I am saddened that people I admire and love have to experience what you are experiencing.

I pray healing and peace for all.

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Reverend Kevin M. McDonough
Vicar General and Moderator of the Curia

J
i

;
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From:

Sent:

To:

Su

For Kevin

Sent: February 29,20042244 AM

To: willerscheidtp@archspm.org

Phyllls,
Would you please forward thls onto Fr, Kevin and or please reply to my questlons.

I am alio very pleased wtth the letter the Arch-Bishop wrote to his priests and would llke to tell him, and I Just dld in à way.

Thank you for your help rn the adventure,

Fr, Kevin,
doing well nere irl
and belng a famlly.

Wllerscheidt, Phyllis

Monday, March 08, 2004 2:36 PM

Hi, how are things going for you? I hope well' We are
with teachlng computer skills
Th you have to

to kids and young adults
and the ktds have adapted ""lI are very lnvolved

me to learn,have the chrt chat, but I am nd of a guy so that has been hard for
I am really writrng to ftnd out what you have or wrote a and Fr Tom? Do you have that card fllled out abouf,
Kevin I have been very grateful for what you have done I know lt has been very hard on all of them and as

you could image I am sttll puttlng closer to this again and always wlll, so that is where my question comes from.

Thank you for your attentlon to this concern of mine

E

News ltems:

Headlines

News Eriefs

Stories

Movies

Word To Life

Other ftems:

Cl¡ent Area

Links

CNS Stylebook

Archivesl

Qrigins

Did You Know...

rhc wholc CNS
pubuc W(.b stte
hcadltncs, brrcfs
s:ofics, ctL,

Story of the day:

S0YEARS-QUESTIONS Feb-26-2004 (630 words)
Backgrounder. xxxn
Clergy sex abuse survey is about much more
than numbers

By Jerry Filteau
Catholic News Service

WASHINGTON (CNS) -- The national study of more than 50
years of sexual abuse of m¡nors by U.S. Catholic clergy
covers much more than the number and ages of victims, the
number of allegedly abusive priests or deacons and the years

the abuse occurred,

The researchers at the John Jay College of Crimlnal Justice --
which conducted the study with the cooperat¡on of nearly all
U.S, dioceses and most male religious orders -- also sought

3/8/2004 ARCH-010145
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to uncover how clerics first met their victims' what kind of
abuse was inflicted, how often and how long it occurred.

They asked the age and gender of each victim, the number
of victims accusing each alleged abuser, who first made the
allegation, what church officlal was first contacted, and how
the diocese or religious order responded.

They asked íf the abuser had problems with alcohol or drugs
or both and if he plied the victim with alcohol, drugs,
pornography or other inducements.

Numerous other questions sought to draw out patterns of
abuse and many other aspects to paint a thorough picture of
the nature and scope of U.S. Catholic clerical sexual abuse of
minors from 1950 through 2002.

Data from the survey will provide a rich field for researchers
to delve into for years to come.

When the questionnalres were sent out to dloceses and
religious orders last spring, they and the accompanylng
instructions on completing the survey were all labeled
confidential. But within a few weeks paper and electronic
copies were circulating among journalists and others and
were posted on the Internet.

Each diocese and religious order was asked to fill out a
separate questionnaire on each accused cleric and on each
victim.

Questions sought to determine if the cleric gained access to
the victim by cultivating friendship with the family, as a
confessor or counselor, as a parish pr¡est working with altar
boys, through institutional contacts such as school,
orphanage, choir group, youth groups, sports, youth camps,
camping trips, day trips, weekend outings, or a variety of
other ways.

Researchers asked if the victlm had any siblings who were
also abused and other questions about the victim's family
and home circumstances that might offer clues as to
common patterns of abuse.

They asked a number of questions on the nature of the
abuse, ranging from sexual talk with no physical touching at
one extreme to penile or other sexual penetration at the
other.

They asked whether a cleric was referred for treatment after
an allegation, what type of treatment was provided, where it
was provided, how often he was treated and whether
treatments were completed, They also asked whether he was
suspended from ministry or laicized, what assignment or

318/2004 ARCH-010146
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assignments he received after treatment if any, whether his
minístry was restricted, and whether he re-offended after
treatment,

For each allegation they asked whether there was an internal
investigation, how ít concluded and who was notified of the
results. They asked whether civil authorities were notified
and, if so, whether that resulted in a police investigation,
criminal charges, a conviction and, when there was a
conviction, what kind of sentence.

It asked whether the victim received treatment or a financial
settlement to compensate for the allegation of abuse and if
so, what were the amounts and how much was covered by
insurance and how much by church funds. Dioceses and
orders were also asked to glve an accounting of the
attorney's fees paid out over the years to deal with
allegations of clerical sexual abuse.

Each diocese also had to answer a brief questionnaire on the
number of priests serving there since 1950 and other facts
needed for a basic profile of the diocese. Religious orders
faced a similar questionnaire, adapted to provide a profile of
the order,

END

Copyright (c) 200a Catholic News Service/U,S, Conference of
Catholic Bíshops. The CNS news report may not be
published, broadcast, rewritten or otherwise distributed,
including but not limited to such means as framing or any
other digital copying or distribution method, in whole or in
part without the prior written authority of Catholic News
Se rvice,

Questions about thls Web slte? Send to cns@catholicnews.com,
Copyright @ 2003 Cathollc News Service/U,S. Conference of Catholic B¡shops

CNS . 3211 Fourth St NE . Washington DC 2OO!7 . 202,54t.3250
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Delanev, Judv

From:
ìent:
,o:

Delaney, Judy
March AM

Subject: mFr

I
Tnank-nant you for the good words about Archbishop and about me. lt is a painful privilege to work with your family. ln regard

to your questions:
1. 

-We 
have identified Tom Stitts as an abuser, and have passed that information on at parí5hes he worked in. The

reports of his abuse in the media are old -- about seven or eight years, and we have not tried to revisit that with the

newspapers or television. We are trying to use parish channels, however, to put people on notice.

z]J¡ldid not have you specifically listed as a victim of Stitts' misconduct, I had only heard it directly aboutl
I but had not wañted to presume anything else. I hope you and I can talk in person about what happened to you

fñ-n you are in town. Please iet me know, howêver, if you want to communicate sooner and lf so, whatworks best for
you.

I hope the ]xperience continues to be a good 9ne, I rem.ember my'bverseas" time as one of my best, and so do my
family mem-bers who have been in service in Brazil, Belize, and Africa. Enjoy!

Fr. Kevín

1
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Memorandum
OFFICE OF THE GHANCELLOR FOR CIVIL AFFAIRS

TO:

DATE:

X'ROM:

SUBJECT: PossibleAbuse Victim

February 22,2006

Reverend Kevin McDonough

Andrew J. Eisenzimmer

We received contact by e-mail and teþhone from a
that he was abused by Thomas Stitts when Stitts was
our rccords, that was from September 1970 to October 1973.

ü'
tim now

that I lived in the parish that Stitts was et when he died. For
seemed to take some comfort in that.

rnan indicates

have been

at the lives

t:g;a'l*î;ilîiäi';:åiî*ïJlîi1",il31å:,r"i''9å:iTIåTi1ì*'
mother apparently reported something to a couple of priests atthattime.

been in therapy since about I after spending I years in He is
in 12 step with

him with a hle on

he is not out to sue the church or pursue this legally. He seemed to be

he only now had the courage to call and speak to someone in the Archdiocese
out morç about Stitts. I confirmed to him that Stitts died in 1985; I also told him

some lþason,

I number of times if there was anything we could do to assist him. I
and

telephone number and At this
o¡ wants us to do. I{e seemed emotional

to call me or Greta if there is anything he needs

for support. He indicated he may do that in the future.

Let me know if there is anythíng further you would like me to do.

ARCHSUPP-OOOO72



2 more men say former Hastings priest sexually abused them as kids - TwinCities.com Page 1 of 1

TwinCitiesocom
2 more men say former
Hastings priest sexually
abused them as kids

Stitts died of cancer at age 50 in 1985 while he was
pastor of St. John the Baptist Catholic Church in New
Brighton.

Today's lawsuits allege that the archdiocese
committed fraud by representing to the plaintiffs

that Stitts was not a danger to children.

The March lawsuit involves four men who said Stitts

abused them while he was a pastor at St. Leo's
parish in the Highland Park neighborhood of St.

Paul and the Church of St. George

in Long Lake, Minn. He was transferred from one
church to another afler reports of the abuse were
disclosed, the suits allege.

Dennis McGrath, a spokesman for the archdiocese,
said it denies the allegations of misrepresentation
and fraud.

The f¡rst lawsuits involving Stitts was filed in 1995.
Atlorneys for those plaintiffs were "given full access
to information about how the Archdiocese r
esponded to claims of sexual abuse by Fr. Stitts
prior to his death in '1985," he said in an earlier
statement.

"lt is unreasonable for these attorneys to now allege

that information about Fr. Stitts was kept secret
when it has been well known for over 25 years,"

McGrath said,

By Emily Gurnon
egurnon@pioneêrpress.com

Updated: 0612912010 02i42"17 PM CDT

Two more men fìled lawsuits today against the
Archdiocese of St. Paul and Minneapolis, alleging a
former Hastings priest sexually abused them when
they were in grade school, their attorney said.

One boy told his principal
in Hastings that abusing
him, said Patrick and
Associates. He was about 10 at the time. lt was
about 1967.

"He was told that he should never say anything like
that about the Father and if he did, there must be
something wrong with him," Noaker said at a press

conference this morning.

The other man was abused in '1 966 or 1967 when
he was 9 to 10 years old. The lawsuit alleges that
Stitts "forcefully" touched the boy's genitals at the
church and at the rectory.

The church later became St. Elizabeth Ann Seton

Both boys came forward after hearing of a lawsuit
filed by another alleged victim of Stitts in March,
Noaker said. They had not known each other as
children, he said, The attorney said others would
also be filing suit.

ev. Tho mas Stitts

Own a new computer for iust $49'99* per week!
And improve your cred¡t scorÉ at tfie same time!

Give us a call today! 'Prioæslart at
s¿g.SS blx

rnåyvûyby modC.f -877-294-3988

Advertisement

Pri nt Powered By i lfl-, [=ç¡.¡ ¡ ¡rr-'r iD]nqpi-c¡,

http ://www. twincities. com/ci- I 5 4 0 I I 5 1 ?nclick-check: 1 6/ÂR8r1-bloetz



Arcñ.{tocese of Saínt 
"m"tøn^{ Jvlírlnpøyoñs

OFFTcE oF THE ARcHBTSHoP

Mosr REVEREND JoHN C. NrsNsrBor

December 3,2013

Ruth Shriver
7200 York Ave. S., Apt. 311

Minneapolis, MN 55435

Dear Ms. Shriver,

af.lhe fuchdiocese of Saint Pau

family prevìously held assignments. The

allegat ng any abuse of minors by its
transparenoy. Greater transparency will aid in the healing of victims and their loved ones who
have been so harmed by acts of abuse, as well as contribute to creating a safe environment for
minors today,

As part of otr commitment to transparency, the Archdiocese intends to disclose the

names of priests who have had assignments in the Archdiocese and against whom a substantiated
claim of sexual abuse of a minor has been asserted in the past. A substantiated claim is a claim
or allegation for which suffrcient evidence exists to establish a reasonable basis to believe the

reported abusç occurred.

We have reviewed the personnel file of your deceased relative, Thomas Stitts, and have

determined that a substantiated claim against him exists. Our commitnent to transparency
requires that we disclose this determination. Vy'e are also sensitive to the challenges and pain that
public disclosure may cause your family. Recognizing this fact, we want to provide you with
advanced notice that the Archdiocese wíll be providing information to the public concerning the

substantiated claim of abuse that has been asserted against Thomas Stius.

The Archdiocese will be providing this information on a website constructed specifically
to be a source of information to the public. For each clergy member against whom a

substantiated claim has been madeo we will disclose the following information: (i) the cleric's
year of birth and year of ordination; (ii) whether the cleric is alive or deoeased; (iii) if deceased,

the year of the cleric's death; (iv) the cleric's prior assignments; (v) the date of the oleric's
permanent removal from ministry; and (vi) for clerics who are alive, their present status with the

Church (i.e. retired, prohibited from ministry or dismissed from the clerical state) and the city
and state in which they reside. A Ramsey County District Court judge has directed us to make

these disclosures on or before December 17. In deference to the Court, we anticipate making this
disclosure on December 5.

We respectfully request that you inform any other members of your family that we will
be taking this action, I understand how difflrcult this may be for you and your family. Please be

assured of my personal prayers for you as we work through this challenging time in pursuit of
truth and justice, especially for victims of abuse.

226 Surr,r¡r¡rrAvruu¡ . Sr. Plur, M¡NNrsorn 5tl}2-2197 . TEL: (651) 291-451L . FAX: (651) 291-4549

E-MAII.: thielend@a¡chspm.org 
ARCH_010400
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If you have any questions, please contact our Chancellor for Civil Affairs, Joseph

Kueppers, at kueppersj @archspm.org or 65 I -291 -4405.

With a heartfelt remembrance in my daily prayer, I remain,

Sincerely Yours in Christ,

The Most Reverend John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

5852425v1
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Arcñ"{.wcese of Saínt Pan[
anl*ttnnpøyofrs

Ori'¡cB oF THE ARcHDISHoP

Mosr REVERENDJoHN C. NIsNsrnor

December 3,2013

Ruth Shrivet
20255 Edgeview Rd.
Richmond, MN 56368

Dear Ms. Shríver,

I am wrifgrgrc{'behãtf-qf the Archdio
family member, (homas Stitts, previously held
allegations it reôeives--regarding any abuse

transparency. Greater transparency will aid in
have been so harmed by acts of abuse, as well as contribute to creating a safe environment for

minors today.

As part of our commitment to tanspdency, the Archdiocese intends to disclose the

names of priests who have had assignments in the Archdiocese and against whom a substantiated

claim of sexual abuse of a minor has been asserted in the past. A substantiated claim is a claim

or allegation for which suffrcient evidence exists to establish a reasonable basis to believe the

reported abuse occuned.

We have reviewed the personnel file of your deceased relative, Thomas Stitts, and have

determined that a substantiated claim against him exists. Our commitnent to üansparency

requires that we disclose this determination. We are also sensitive to the challenges and pain that

poUtic disclosure may cause your family. Recognizing this fact, we want to provide you with

âdvanced notice that the Archdiocese will be providing information to the public concerning the

substantiated claim of abuse that has been asserted against Thomas Stitts.

The Archdiocese will be providing this information on a website constructed specifically

to be a souïce of information to the public. For each clergy member against whom a
substantiated claim has been made, we will disslose the following information: (i) the cleric's

year of birtþ and year of ordination; (ii) whether the cleric is alive or deceased; (iii) if deceased,

the year of the cleric's death; (iv) the cleric's prior assignments; (v) the date of the cleric's

permanent removal from ministry; and (vi) for clerics who are alive, their present status with the
-Church 

(i.e. retired, prohibited from ministry or dismissed from the clerical state) and the city

and state in which they reside. A Ramsey County District Court judge has directed us to make

these disclosr¡res on or before December 17. In deference to the Court, we anticipate making this

disclosure on December 5.

We respectfully request that you inform any other members of your family that we will
be taking this action. I understand how difficult this may be for you and your family. Please be

assured õf my personal prayers for you as we work through this challenging time in pursuit of
truth and justice, especially for victims of abuse

226 SuMMrrAv¡Nur . Sr. PAUL, MrNr.¡BsorÂ 15102-2197 ' TpL: (65r) 291-4rll ' FAx: (65r) 291-4549

E-M^IL; thielend@archsPm.org 
ARCH_0102'5
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If you have any questions, please contact ow Chancellor for Civil Affairs, Joseph

Kueppers, at kuepBersj @archsprn.org or 65 I -29 I -4405.

With a heartfelt remembrance in my daily prayer, I remain,

Sincerely Yows in Christ,

The Most John C. Nienstedt
Archbishop of Saint Paul and Minneapolis

5852432v1
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